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R+t ERBREDERALS

BE_FERF=F=+-ALEE

2005 2004
E¥TFT BET T
4,290,482 3,198,941
(3,741,546) (2,749 ,866)
548,936 449,075
140,599 118,314
(141,108) (124,048)
(98,699) (98,664)
(45,697) (33,173)
404,031 311,504
(27,056) (43,032)
(423) (11,166)
488 (2,487)

- 1,016
377,040 255,855
(73,052) (38,932)
303,988 216,923
(22,250) (30,923)
281,738 186,000
125,362 83,970
101.14 68.7 1L
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2005 2004
BaE BETT BETT
IREEE

BREWME 12 426,464 380,223
ME- -BERRE 13 1,550,445 1,213,942
FREME 14 8,901 8,208
G 15 83,576 6,306
emE 16 (12,244) (12,918)
BEEE 17 46,842 8,713
Pt e 2R 19 23,772 43,270
Pt EEs BEER 20 64,903 21,743
%%hﬁ 21 13,744 12,026
S E% 2,169 2,169
EREFRBEESE 30 12,497 6,043
EHER 241,800 7,800
2,462,869 1,697,525

REEE
=& 22 249,965 222,253
SEY 23 657,609 853,109
FEUWER - FLRSREMSRE 24 868,399 1,087,926
Hﬁ“’m ) FE IR 24,100 16,544
H[E 55U IR 86,442 3,000
Eﬁé%’\]lfiﬁﬁﬁ%‘-ﬁ W B 2 Fh 18 25 344,674 318,600
BERE 21 1,115,729 651,586
HMEBEERE 45,915 3,843
EEACZEX - 89,386
RITEERERBES 1,017,747 1,058,805
4,410,580 4,305,052

ULEJJEF
EIFIE - EARSRENER 26 1,254,737 1,174,914
ABRBARBE - —FRHEEBE 53,933 102,405
5&&1%?&??\?* 338,074 313,351
Hﬁ* N EEATIR 1,892 -
HEEZEGEEESIR - 352
Eﬁé%ﬂl%ﬁéﬂ%ﬁ TR ZRE 25 107,270 165,294
B4R 24,133 11,629
MEMEECER 27 3,543 2,082
EEREUW A 23,342 21,723
REER 11,733 14,654
HBITER 28 1,266,437 544,539
HihER 29 250 169
RITEX-EEHE 1,895 7,255
3,087,239 2,358,367
RBEEREE 1,323,341 1,946,685
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412,110 702,149
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frat BY T BT

EREBEE
FriE M B A R 18 1,547,812 1,411,372
BAERKRE 21 4,328 6,872
ZEESR 599 599
EHEFER 39,000 -
1,591,739 1,418,843

REBEE
UK - ZEESRANRIE ‘9,235 11,643
ft BB X =] FE UL bR 1,594,726 1,524,525
Bt N T) FEULIR 23,098 14,157
EERE 21 688,104 164,202
EHZEBRERSE 37,713 -
B - 532
BTEFRERRE S 42,291 25,358
2,395,168 1,740,417
FEEE

BRHRE - EARSRENEE 3,588 2,917
i BB A T FE A iR 1,295,101 985,671
RITER 28 657,200 135,000
1,955,889 1,123,588
REBEEFE 439,279 616,829
BEERRBES 2,031,018 2,035,672

B35 =R
RITER 28 150,000 110,000
1,881,018 1,025,672

BEaR#E
B & 31 348,228 348,228
& 32 1,532,790 1,577,444
1,881,018 1,925,672
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2005 2004
BT BYETT
2,473,849 2,199,788

22,825 -
162,012 76,067
4,955 2,332
7,756 12,957
197,548 91,356
- 51,432

- (329)

29 41
281,738 186,000
(111,432) (54,439)
2,841,732 2,473,849
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2005 2004
BT BT

e R
B % AT 5 R 377,040 255,855

FEE

Frihie D RI%EE 423 11,166
Frib L RIIZHIBREE (488) 2,467
B U A (41,837) (39,817)
FEFH 26,750 42,807
REERERFZBEIRWA (3,238) (1,203)
BMEMHEEEH 306 225
e 71,732 50,803
ME - - BRERREBEAREESSE 4,665 -
BREEERE 1,055 - -
EFELE (2,900) (473)
[EEEF] 15,651 3,573
BREEEHE 2,881 1,311
MEBRASBSEZER 533 41
HEVE BERREZIFER 4,210 4,516
ENRENE (BB BB (21,264) 9,257
ERBEAVECER(28) 7,493 (431)
HEABEHERCES 62 -
FriEEE A E R RE 1,413 -
HEBELNTZEF - (9)
CEEREHACKERSRE 444,487 340,088
FERL Em 9,691 (10,355)
FEYERD 195,500 139,980
BUWER THESRHEANMRERD 317,196 91,784
FEANIREAEFSWEWFE GEM KD (9,860) 102,977
EHREEM (463,807) (159,421)
Ht\EEREEMN (42,072) (3,843)
BARE - - FARERESERRD (93,826) (108,740)
RmHRBEER D (87,798) (57,037)
KRR EEEN 24,723 87,049
BEeNIREREFRZMARE EL) 2 (128,044) 12,616
A EEE M CEA) 12,504 (32,378)
I 3E AR 7% Uk A 1Z 40 1,619 506
ERAE (5,941) (9,855)
REREERK RS 174,372 393,371
2F A (26,194) (46,677)
T RELEEER (306) (225)
CHARNEHRPERL TSR (52,029) (68,044)
FIBFHER 1,427 2,952
REAREXEK 2R FH 97,270 281,377
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2005
BETT

41,161
1,000
(52,214)
(5,935)
3,238
5,853
(34,108)
(93,361)
(338)

(36,899)
(4,664)
(89,642)
(1,718)
89,425
7,800
(241,800)

(412,202)

(111,432)

(4,124)
522,111

(130,981)

(3,013)
3,809

276,370
(38,562)
1,051,550
2,864

1,015,852

1,017,747
(1,895)

1,015,852

]
4
M

2004
BETT

37,627
(22,014)
(600)
1,203
5,016
131,803
(23,034)
(10,534)
(5,125)
(55@

(31,120)
301

(3,773)
12,234

6,971

98,405

(19,672)
(2,438)
476,142
(576,200)
(329)
16,665
(1,034)
7,660

(99,206)
280,576
764,486

6,488

1,061,550

1,058,805
(7.,255)

1,051,550
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CRERE - R

2005 2004
BY¥F EBET T
EERINWNT
BERTEIR 1,679,476 914,079
BIEEE 54,800 59,139
EEEE 90,216 66,948
HEMERTE 66,903 66,120
HEME 287,916 140,863
HESK BEHBELEM 991,008 1,008,650
EHEREREFEERRK 604,457 660,135
REREBUARER 69,577 155,087
HEHS 446,129 127,920
FrR 4] 4,290,482 3,198,941
AEBREB YR HBEINCHEIRKHEEIS -
4, Hipf&W A
2005 2004
B TT BYETT
HuoK&EWAGHE
RITRHMFEWA 22,861 19,300
ERFHZFEIRA 18,754 19,697
BEATERZANERA 222 820
EREREFIREBA 3,238 1,203
BERBBEWA 244 1,066
REHNMEESHNEE WA 18,239 458
SHERBWE 21,958 25,093
EEEOE 2,900 473
BERREYECES 21,264 -
ENERAMECER - 431
BHEEBZ2BA 7,780 -
RIEREFE 2B 4,523 -
5. Hffgxd
2005 2004
BT BT T
H@Ee T HEE
ERBREYEZESR - 9,257
EEERYEZER 7,493 -
RIBFREE - 18,496
[EEE 15,651 3,573
B EERE 2,881 1,311
ME - BRERBZERE 4,665 -
EHEERE 1,055 -
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BETFT BT
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MEXHEEER 306 225
27,082 43,123
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27,056 43,032

EXR2EBERANREENBESHAREER X HTE - HPHYFRERI% (ZFTSTWEF 1 0.7%) °

ERIEEE 2 W@
LEEZRIEEBENSIBARUNFEAREH - REREZREARBETERABRBERLE
EFffEE e AFHBRBANY AREEENR M HBHEBEAE645000 - AABETIX
H 8 EE 3 1B B 15 408,000t K 77 & $R 858 W 37,0007 ©

REEEEE SR - FRAZR LS BB R AR BRI LFEREUBBREP2RABEER
SEKREENT ¢

BT T

X : 994
Htp g s 3,180
BE R AR ' (1,394)
BEHER 2,780
W LERRER (1,369)
7 5 B FE AL R &5 1,411
BEE 2,519
BRE (3,845)
(1,3286)

B LEREER 653
TEERELEEFE (673)

REEE HRLECEERUTEERLCERSRBERBBES3,301,000t HHREXBERER
BEXRZERD BB 159,000 & B 43,675,000
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BE W (BaEb)

RIEEE W B 14,795,000
(ZZEMEF : B%4,051,0007T)
HEE X

CEBRAERBEREZRS
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(a) EXMECEREEE IR HENEWER PRE -

2005 2004
BET T BET T
73,699 53,229
2,306 1,477
76,005 54,706
(4,273) (3,903)
71,732 50,803
6,662 4,400
634,350 518,845
(69,063) (35,260)
565,287 483,585
16,521 22,051
5,520 2,251
22,041 24,302
4,210 4,516
2,814 -
43,300 48,546
4,358 3,425
- 25,402

EIMXBREABMEINRAHAEN1,2540000 (ZFTBME © 816,110,000 7T) RENBREWBHH
BARRETEHMRSHAEN27,856,0008 (S SWE © 3B%22436,000 T) °

(b) CEEEAREAEERI ZEER2,0280007T (ZBRME B4 1,668,000 7T) B H5%1,132,000

T(ZZZMHFE : B%1,229,000T) °
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2005 2004
BET T BT T
T (E#) g1E
KL RHERT
REFBH
&8 26,601 35,889
F o 20,932 12,237
47,533 48,126
EEFE (B2E30) 26,033 (9,130)
73,566 38,996
BEBEAT KB (527) (65)
EBEHEZES B oHE 13 1
73,052 38,932

AN EEIRETEES AT 2 A AR B R ER - EE B EN B ERRERE
175%(ZEEME 17.5%) 57 & -

TERAERENZRABREFEDRBELAEL ZEZARMEHERBRRNAE -
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2005 2004
EBYEFT BT T
BREAIRER 377,040 255,855
BEMAEHBEEATS%(ZEENE . 17.5%)
STENFIE (ffEE) 65,982 44,775
T\T}EHDEFEJWRIE?/E 12,526 11,376
BEEHBWUSNRESE (15,697) (26,695)
AFEANEKEEHREER 11,127 27,806
FERUAATFEARESERELRBEENTRESE , (19,533) (23,136)
EHEAERENHNEBEARBEEREf IR ENTE (5,576) 410
EREEAERGHNESE 53 (88)
IZWﬁJ*?RTE& EMEEERERIERERANEE - 1,042
BEHELATAREGZEHEB 2R EZE (525) 2,321
:ti&i"ﬁmzmléwa 23,883 -
Hi 812 1,121
REFHIE 73,052 38,932
BEE -

FEEFRZAMREHHERTIELCEMBEZERBRE - BRI ARNBRAZ BN BERNEE

ERENFEELCEEFHBRCEET ARG (EME30) -

BE
2005 2004
EB¥F T BT T
SIRTEHRE
@Bxéﬁzoﬂh ZTME  FRBE10W) 55,716 27,571
BRAERE
EREEBUW(ZEZSNE : ERBEE2040) 69,646 55,716
FEERABREATEEHAEREMIBZRG
WiAERREBRE - 683
125,362 83,970
EXZSREB R RAERESRBELWN(ZZENEE  BHEE20) FHEZH2REBEAS L E

BRRHLAE o
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EREFZFAEDRERAEERFE1281,738,000T (ZZ2EMF : HH186,000,0005T) R XFE

O 81T.2278,582,000(Z 2B WE . MAEFH$270,640,000) EERHE -

BREYE
&8 FhERE  SEAH 85
RN REZEHQ PEHEHN KAXEE maE
B TT EB¥FT BEFT EEFT BT
£
HE
R-ZZEZENF
A—A 220,727 1,890 10,600 147,006 380,223
BRI - - - 2,058 2,058
EEFEL (F58) 56,580 - 113 (12,510) 44,183
R-ZZERHHF
=H=+-8 277,307 1,890 10,713 136,554 426,464
BiaE

(a) (ERFRZREVEERIEEEAAREHEEZES  HIREEREH18,667,000T (ZFTAF !

#1518,667,000 T) °

(b) FEVEIHBVYEEIEAR-SZFIE-RA=-+-HRLOATERBRRZEETUEML - URE
BRPEABZYE  BRRFEEVEERRBERT2AETFUER - BHYWETIRECB Richard Ellis

(Plte) Ltd REBERT 2 HETUER -

(c) CHERPRITZREVEEEES £ E%214,530,000n (Z 2 ZTME ;| #M212,356,000 jT) °

(d) FTEEZREVEES WA BBE17,203,000% (ZSBME : 5% 14,995 000 7T) o
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13. M -BERRE
BE - BH-#E .
Bt  BER HpRERRE
AHEE EEYE EEUE IE  f#Hf FHERZ &8
BETFT  BEFT  BEFT  BETT  BEFT  BEFT  BETR

]

HEEHEE

R-ZBETRENA—H 290,000 149,298 653,259 117,102 184,572 9,629 1,403,860
ER R - 5,445 2,453 3,834 1,564 163 13,459
WERBLE - - 48,476 68,807 7,500 - 124,783
RE - 7,878 - 18,913 22,486 5,071 54,348
HE - (118) (2,494) (8,983)  (19,219) (1,283)  (32,005)
EfEH (BA) 70,000 (1,596) 138,109 - - - 206,513
R-ZEZREFE=ZR=Z+-H 360,000 160,909 839,803 199,673 196,903 13,580 1,770,868
ERFEREE

R-EENERE-H - - - 57,221 130,239 2,458 189,918
ERifZ - a7 (176) 1879 844 58 2,703
EENE 7,354 9,829 13,822 22,449 20,201 2,340 76,005
ELEm - (86) (14) (6,270)  (15,335) (327) (22,032
R ' (7,364) (9,840)  (13,632) - - - (30,836)
HEFSR - - - 4,665 - - 4,665
R-EZETLEZR=+-H - - - 79944 135049 4530 220,423
EEFE

R-BEEF=H=+-H 360,000 160,909 839,803 119,729 60,954 9,050 1,550,445
RIZESWEZR=+~H 290,000 ' 149,298 653,259 59,881 54,333 7471 1,213,942

FRENE BERRBZATERGEINAT

HAE - - - 199,673 196,903 13,580 410,156
KRBT REEEHE 360,000 150,910 837,452 - - - 1,348,362
RIEBLEESHE - 9,999 2,351 - - - 12,350

360,000 160,909 839,803 199,673 196,903 13,580 1,770,868
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REIRY

FEAE
YRR
FHEY

wah

KAERE
EHRY
E R 4
EHEY

EtEABEODERA D

% E WA

BE-SFRFZF=+-ALEFE

58
2005 2004
EETT BEFT
298,600 232,600
730,370 587,820
38,785 52,446
45,046 45,875
226,798 162,619
15,901 16,549
4,575 4,211
637 437
1,360,712 1,092,557

(b) MEDEABETERBE ARBER SRR FZ A=+ - AFUER - EFAURPERBZYEDH
ERER HoUXShBavER ST RS EBYERRE - BERT ~ CIBI Information, Inc. * CB
Richard Ellis (Pte) Limited & Prof. Dipl.-ing Hanns-Christian ThieleZ & °

(c) MZEVERNTERBRERTEAR RZZ2DF=ZE=1+—H  MEREFEREH 975,071,000

T(ZZZMF  EH#936,662,000) °

(d) EEBFBRITZYEREERE®S09,733,100T (Z BB M F | #E¥701,464,0007) °

(e) FEBREMAERR RS  TARRENREBTEREH12,341.000T (Z2FWF © #E¥5,479,000

T} e
FREBYE
=4
BT
WK AERE T
RABEIREERESE
R-ZEZNENME—H 8,208
ERHE 693

WZZEEEF=B=+—H 8,901

ZTEEME_SLHEEFR 53
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a

BEBREBRERAXAE

B W M

}

BE_TROF-A=+—ALFE

16.

I
]

B H
o

R-ZEZNETA—H
WERIZEME LS #ER

HFEGEATERE ML AHNELTEA
R=-ZFZ2HEF=A=+—-8

Ret#es

R-FZEOFENA—A

AEEBE

R=ZZZBHEF=ZA=1+—8H

R EFE
R-ZZEZEHEEZHR=+-H

R-ZEFME=ZR=+—H

ST

A
R-BBMEMA—A
EAREBELRAEBRENMARMEATEA
2 0 — Y B 2 R 2

R-EERF=ZRB=+-H
Rt
—EEMENS - H
EEEWRFREA
RZIBEERE=ZA=Z+—AH

R E FE
R-EBREE=ZR=+—8

R-ZZBZENF=/A=+—8

L
=
bl

TRIEEFH

14

Z=
=23

£H=
BT

26,859
85,429
7,150

119,438

20,553
15,309

35,862

83,576

6,308

=5
BT T

13,137
2,178
48

15,363

219
2,900

3,119

12,244

12,918




17.

18.

BREE

8

2R
R-ZZEENE
mA—-B
ERBE
WK B A
mE

A-ETEE
ZBzt-8

RIBERAE
R-BTNE
mA—H
ERBE
rEEHRE
HEER

2 £

ZEET
ZA=+-8

BEEMNESE
5%

Wﬁﬂﬁ%

HFRERSZ2TE-EB

ERARIR-EE
BE 0 BEE

EH+t B8R

ﬁ?ﬁ%%&%ﬁ%‘

REDAER DT

2%
Bt

HBE-BRERFZR=+-AUEE

MEARZEREEAEERREREERMRTHENEE IR T —ERER -

HEAFEL ZMELAALBEIAREEZERES -

RE - DRRBE  BHERE HER AR
REKHEEE BE  MBEA RigH 25
BEFR  EEFR  AMF BETR EETR
3.000 1,800 4,077 1,829 10,806
561 194 755
- - - 35,881 35,881
- - 3,596 2,339 5,935
3,000 1,900 8,234 40,243 53,377
637 8a7 425 224 2,093
- - 316 190 506
300 380 1,063 1,138 2,881
- - - 1,055 1,055
937 1,187 1,804 2,607 6,535
2,083 713 6,430 37,636 46,842
2,363 1,093 3,652 1,605 8,713
N
2005 2004
EEF T BEF T
171,990 171,990
1,191,379 989,273
184,443 250,109
1,547,812 1,411,372
90,434 88,229
ERZE=+-AGEEMBLAZANCHRME- - ERMEHNBRAR2
BRAR  MABIMBLR  DHASEEANSEFEEEANE2AT -

2REREEHR 55




HLt BB EEER QA

BB ol R

BE—EERF-F=+-AUEE

19. Fr{EE& R RIER
2005 2004
H BT T BT T
s EaE2E
BEEREBMEQNT ~BEIH - 10,691
mEEge LT 9,072 7.311
WE—-EE AT Rt
2 EBE (Krin) - (2,178)
WEBE DT R E
ZEE (Mste) - 7,492
EETHRRER (Bitd) ~ 5,125
BN R 2 EWIR (f73te) 14,700 14,829
23,772 43,270
HEEHELAZTE -8 - 37,667
ByaE

(@) RHARBR-ZZTAF=-ACZT-BSEZEULLTA2ER CEXNMBE= - EEFMEBHLELATL2Y
Y RESERAR  SFRZBERT NYrEEHLEREEREAEATESIAT -

{b) WEBRELARFELEZERS

£ @
BT T
BE
R-ZEEWEWNA-—-H 2,432
EFEHEE AT RZENMAENBELTEA (2,432)
R-ZZEERE=Z/B=+—8 -
Rt
RIZEZNEDMA-R 254
AREBEATRRENTRAWBLOTEA (254)

R-BZEAE=Z/A=+-A8

YR EFE
RIZEBHEE=ZR=+-R -

RIBEZEWNEZA=Z+—-8 2,178

|




19.

20.

HE+t BB ERHERLS

il i

BE-_FFREF-HA=T-HALFE

Frif B 0 B 2 (£D)
(0 BBBELAFELER

£H
BT T
o
R-EFENEMAE-—A 9,159
BFGBEELARAERENMEANBAREA (9,159)
R-ZEBEHF=Z/A=+-A1 -
238y
R-SLTWFEMWAE—§ 1,667
KEEBE 342
EAEBE N RAERENMABMNBATEA (2,009)
R-ZEERE=ZA=1+—H -
EEEE
R-ZBERAE=Z/A=1+—H -
RZBENE=/A=+—-8 7,492

(d) TERZER-BLTEEARNERR  YRAFRAALEFEEZHEBELAR > ERELEEE EA=
BTRBUER-ZEEEENETTEHBEE-

(e) R-ZFZRF-AZT-0 KBELIAZEUREFBEER14,700,000T (ZFFMEF 1 B#14,156,000
FZERER HENZLHEBEEFENMIS% RIEENE=R=+t-A2HBRYBEEETENS -
FRERUABERRFHENEEBRTZEAER -

FritREEHTEES
£ E
2005 2004
BETT BET T
FriEEE (BB FE 59,491 (12,698)
HEEHEREWE () 5,412 34 441
64,903 21,743
i

(a) EBFEER-BEZAE-AZT-HEZEHARZHERZER  CEMRNEZ - SBFEARER
BERZTEHM  REZERAR  HARARZEMER  NUHASHEERNEEFERERYEZAT -

(by HEAZHEBEZEWERAREER  EEFARTHIALEART-EBAER -

]
sl

Il

EME_SFTEFTEFTHR 57



RTEBEEBERLLF

il

BE-_FERF=/F=+-HAULFE

21. #BHERE

FEEIHAZEF -

B%E S
BONENEE (M)

KEEF .
BEERARS
HEMRE -

R A E
BERE
FE (BmE)
B (ETHE)
BIRE
®H
HHEE
EWES
EXEES
ERmBEES
EBEE
BABRERS
REEES

BROBERE

EEREREABZZH

FRE
RE

Miet -

Ro-BEMEZR=Z+-—8B  BHEREZEBETFHEREY10551,000-

YN
2005 2004 2005 2004
BE¥Trn BT BETT BT
- 4,563 - -
4,440 5,000 - -
181,510 69,558 94,753 6,872
99,014 64,979 66,262 -
2,691 2,976 2,691 -
87,760 31,162 64,592 -
7,934 - 7,934 -
60,609 60,363 24,849 -
12,049 18,479 12,048 ~
227,555 175,573 167,304 125,056
389,492 230,959 210,737 39,146
56,419 - 41,262 -
1,129,473 663,612 692,432 171,074
13,744 12,026 4,328 6,872
1,115,729 651,586 688,104 164,202
1,129,473 663,612 692,432 171,074




22.

23.

24.

ErEBIKREHBHRLE

B HE W R

BE_FFRF=F=+—-ALFE

78
-4

2005 2004
BT BT T
& ARl 46,512 25,154
BERFE 158,571 166,144
Z2Hg8 44,882 30,955
249,965 222,253

REFERREBERZHEEMABEM1,118,529,000t (ZEE W5 : B%868,623,0007T) °
BEFEHEABE44.713 0000 (ZEEMHE : BHE28673,000L) 2B ENUATEE FETE -
FEME

BEYEOELAEERGAGENERCEE  ERREREABE20,182,000t (ZEEMME ¢
#B#23 321,0007T) °

ZEYERIERBYEI315638,000n (ZEZ2ME - JBH300,050,000) 2PEDNLUEERZETE -
REEE  CHENSENENXTEE178,989,000T (ZEEME : B 101,668,0007T) °

FEWRR - FHESRBNARER

BURER FHRSRAMREREAREA G ERRHEE RN ZREUWIEZS%30000T (Z2F
MM B#190,0007T) ©

BURER FHREREBEFRESFEERE R B8 453,215,000 (ZEF M F . E#670,862,000
) AEEYHEEE O EEEFCRUEECERE L TFESEFZ2TYHIEEHAGOR - BRE
RZRBEDHNT

-4
2005 2004
BT T BT
0—60K% 333,932 605,265
61—~ 90K 34,210 30,269
BO0K 85,073 35,328
453,215 670,862

—EEME-ETIFEER 59



HtBEEBEsEEHAERLQ2Y

2B HOE W

BEEFEAFZHZF—HILFEE

25, MENIBEREFUR (XM ZRIE

2005 2004
BEF T BT
REEBZHIFEYN
BEEEZEHAT 4,324,097 3,788,832
EERNBBECERESR (41,359) (2,820)
4,282,738 3,786,012
BWEER (4,045,334) (3,632,708)
237,404 153,306
ARBE
EEERABEERZ
ERZEFWE 25%E 344,674 318,600
CEERTBEERZ
BOEFIN2MIE (107,270) (165,294)
237,404 153,306

R-BZERE=B=+~-0 EFRSAIEME2AYEREAEE110,543,0008 (ZEF WM F .
EHE101,189,000T) - MEBHMEN IRREEFAMNRNEBE 7419000t (22T ME . B
3,588,000 7T) °

26. BERRE - FAREREFMNEHA
ERHE - FARESEEMEAEEAEEFNEEBERARZHEEZEHEIEREY198,000T (=
ZTRMME : BHE256,000T) - MAAEERZENEECGRREYE SEVYENHREBEWEE B
36,118,000t (ZZEZWF : BH42178,0007T) - ERC DB AMT12 - 23R 24F I E -

BAPIE BFARESRENESERERNERBE348,191,000 (ZEF Y& © 8% 283,779,000
L) c BfNERZEE AT ¢

£
2005 2004
BETR BT T
0—60 K ~ 226,605 176,528
81 —90 X 10,012 8,418
90 X 111,574 98,833
348,191 283,779

60 —ZEZNEEZIFEESR




27.

R+ EBBEORRZ2F

B & MR

BEE-—FERE=Z/A=ZF+—HIFE

BEREMAR BRERENRERE
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETT BETT BEFT EBEFT
£E
BECHEERERES
—FR 3,682 2,334 3,543 2,082
ZEREQR 1,967 1,426 1,869 1,275
5,649 3,760 5,412 3,357
BB R2HBER (237 (403) - -
5,412 3,357 5,412 3,357
BR—FEREH
TEEEREY
CREANPAY (3,543) (2,082)
—FEREECEHR 1,869 1,275

ZEBRETRHAETREMNER  FHEEHDNF (Z22NF  NF) -HEZSTIF=ZR=
+-BLFEFHEREEASI%(ZEETNE 1 6.2%) - EXERRENITERERE  fFEEESZH
BEERAREE ARBFETIARBRATR 2L -

FEEREENZERAERUBEEEFERTREA -

—EEME-STREEEH 6]



R+tBREEBER L3
=R SN

BE_BFEOFZAZ+—HULFE

28. |ITER

£ H
2005 2004
BEFT BT
BTER2HEHRNT :
—FR 1,266,437 544,539 657,200 135,000
~FUEBATFBARE 94,780 303,645 - 110,000
MELLETERATE 278,430 353,893 150,000 -
BREE 38,900 44 611 - -
1,678,547 1,246,688 807,200 245,000
B R—FEREE
YEEERD
EBEAZER (1,266,437) (544,539) (657,200) (135,000)
412,110 702,149 150,000 110,000
(oK 632,309 631,688 109,200 -
i 1,046,238 615,000 698,000 245,000
1,678,547 1,246,688 807,200 245,000
29, HMER
2005 2004
EETT BEFTT
EMEREEBHNT
—ER 250 169
—FELELEFAHEBRE 298 -
WMELEERBBERE 899 1,064
BRARE 908 1,130
2,355 2,363
W R—FREBL
BEERDEERNZER (250) (169)
2,105 2,194
HUOBRABERY  IETEMNBHENERSNYEBEHEE - BECERBAE-_E—=F -

62 —EEME_DEREEESR



30.

iR 3T B R

H+T BBREHRZER2F

B R R

BE-FEEAF=ZHA=+-RUFE

TXFBLAZEBERBIZBBEARACIERLEHRNBEE EBE) REREFFERUNIEEZ

88 :

&8

R-ZZTE=F
mA—-B
ERGE
EEEERS
BERIZ (Gt A)
AREERHIZL
WEBKELE
BHENE2FE
-EREUHE
RHEGEA)
-ERHEANY

HoERmE
=g=+-8
ELER
EREEGE
WEEFIE (GHA)
EREREERIE

S 2

e 51
A=+-H

J1h

ht

RENE

nEFE R BHE =Bk HE T
BB EBERAR mx BE BR BE 8%
BRTR ABETR AETR BETT EETR BETR BETxR
(6) 60,623 3,137 (1833) (3,948 - 57,973
- 872 - - - - 872
1,167 5,808 (1,023) (688)  (15,436) - (10,172)
- 15,708 - - - - 15,708
37 - - - - - 37
(86) 917 294 287 (370) - 1,042
= 3,351 - - - - 3,351
1,112 87,279 2,408 (2,234)  (19,754) - 68,811
387 1,459 - (1,209) (55) - 582
1,274 1,898 (4,015) 323 (2,397) 28,950 26,033
- 44,458 - - - - 44,458
2,773 135094 {1,607) (3,120)  (22,206) 28,950 139,884

RESGSEERABRZENAFN  BOBERREENEEDFEE - RUBHREHEI - BER

RHBINNOT -

EEBERRE
EERBREE

2005 2004
BETT BETT
152,381 74,854
(12,497) (6,043)
139,884 68,811
CEIME-_STHEEER 63




E+TEBEHERLF
= 2.
B Eh B EE

HBE-EERFZH=-+—-HULFE

30.

31.

H

]

L]

EEHE (5)

REER AEEXRDEHIEEEAEE1,434,000,000T (ZZEZME © B%1,456,000,0005T) °
A FAEREERZEF - HAB%127,000,000% (ZTFMF : % 109,000,000T) 2 HIEFED
BRBELEHBEE - BRRBEREURDY A BRBT2HEEEBE1,307,000000T (=T
EME ; #B¥1,347,000,0007T) @ BT E%LU%IE;%E %%IEEEE@?EIWMTE’AT{E%HEI_V
ﬁniﬁﬁn‘éﬂrﬁéMm 000,000 T (= FEMF : %#65 000,0007) R BB ASFEARH=
BEREEZ= —)\ﬁzwﬁgﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁm 000,000 (Z2F U5 : B%4,000,0007T) °ﬁﬁﬂ§5?ﬁﬂ
EIREFEA -

RERE  AEEZREIT BT ZRAB%38,000,000T (ZFFMNF ¢ B%35,000,0007T) °
K%l%ﬁ*&*%i&ﬁﬁ%@ZEE%MR%UEFQL}(ﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁ?ﬁ‘é*ﬁ'éﬁzﬁf?ﬂiﬁgﬁ_%ﬁ CHAKREAEEZ
RAREEHBREE -

REFERMNEER  FLBAABEARGFTRIELEHIE -

N
2005 2004
BT T BET T
EERE
540,000,0008%
EERSREMEEE125T 675,000 675,000
ERTRBERS
278,582,090
ZERSREERBE1.257T 348,228 348,228

REEE RIYBAHTEEH - REPHEE  SEIRCEHRABRESREEEBHE0TINER
BRAECE-—"REREEB¥125TWEER - X2 T2 BI8179,905,71782 % 6,830,000 LLL & 1R
tREZARERAFBREREATFEERE -

ELATARMELRNERETECHIRMKZEL -

JiE]
i
H
w

L EEER




32.

@aﬁmwm

H+ERERBRL

ni

HE-—FERFZRAZ+—HUFE

&
55
NEELRE
e hERE K&
RARE E4fE EERE RBYE E4NE FIRE e REEN 2
BETT EETR BETn BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR
W_E3ZE
EA-§ 7677 269203 752 - 38144 (10158) 26,185 1,153,813 1872480
BEENNELT
B2 NARLRE
RHEENYE
BERELZ
BREH - - - - - 12957 - - 12887
-Eiﬁ
ERAERE - - - - - - (26185)  (683) (25,868)
RORRS 30,512 - - - - - - - 30512
BO¥RCER (329) - - - - - - - (329)
NEEREE - - - - 88482 - - - 88482
BONZEGEL
ZERHEER - - - - (12415) - - - (12415)
BHELD
EEMRE - # - - - - - - 4
BLEELIRE - - - - 2,332 - - - 2,332
RE2EH - - - - - - 186,000 186,000
RE ~ - - - - - 55716 (83.287) (27,57H)
RZZERE
ZE=t-F 47860 269334 7,526 - 6,543 2799 55716 1255843 2,125621
RERNMNELT
BeNIRAR
BEHEBHHE
BEFELZ
EREE - - - - - 7,756 - - 7,756
ZEERE
ERAHRE - - - - - - (55,716) - (55718)
NEEREE - - - 2919 198,589 - - - 221508
HMUEEREL
ZELHBEE - - - (94)  (36,577) - - - (36671)
RMELRREmRE - 2 - - - - - - 2
BUEBEELTRE - - - - 4,955 - - - 4,955
REE 2R - - - - - ~ - 281738 281738
Ra - - - - - - 69,646 (125362) (55716)
R-BERE
ZB=t-8 417860 269383 7526 22825 283510 10555 69646 1412219 2493504
st

(a) FEBzRERVNEERELARARLHERER  DHBEBE12779,000T (ZFFEF 1 BH
14,993,0007T) X 8 #20,680,0007% (Z B E MG © jB¥21,393,0007T) -

(b} ERFEREEREH84,905000T (I E2MF © BH84,034,000T) REFHBH26459,000x (=8
FMUE : B#26,459,0007T) °



HRTEBREHAERL2I

MEWEWE

BE_FTERFZFA=+—HALFERE

!

32. @ (£

YNECT)
RZBB=ZE

ME—B 387,677 95,413 7,526 26,185 954,190 1,470,991
TEBEZEQ

REABRE - - - (26,185) (683) (26,868)
BOHRS 30,512 - - - - 30,512
RO¥RCER (329) - - - - (329)
REE 2R - - - - 130,709 130,709
RE - - - 55,716 (83,287) (27,571)
RZZEEE

=R=+-¢ 417,860 95,413 7,526 55,716 1,000,929 1,577,444
ZEERER

KARERE ~ - - (55,716) - (55,716)
EEEZEF - - - - 66,778 66,778
BE - - - 69,646 (125,362) (55,716)
RZZRAF ,

ZA=+-H 417,860 95,413 7,526 69,646 942,345 1,532,790
ks 3

(a) BARBDIARFRAR-ANNEFECAEBRABET2ROEE HRUESARBFIINZRE) EE
EFEZEZR HEARE-AN-F23 B EMN BABSDIUHIIRBREZMHE -

(b) RZBEBEFZAZ+-B FoaATHSRFTRRZHEEHLBE1,107,404,000T (=BT WME - B
1,152,058,0007T) °

33. WEWEAF

KEE  KNEEE APreussag Pipe Rehabilitation Emirates LLCR Bt ERBR AR 2 F100% K
ERLIBEEIREEIRRMERLATSI%BRE - HWBERES N AB 2,130,000 ~ B
21,607,000 T & & #614,0007T » B 4b » REE T EEE — B % 2 5 Rib Loc Group Limited ([Rib Loc])
A3%EHE R LB R — 2 2 3 KMG Holdings Limited (TKMG]) 50%# %  BEWEBRES B BB
48,886,0007T & B #129,0005T ki > Rib LocRKMGERAFTEEZHBLT - HUBWE LT
EEFBEUT 22U EEETERR T EENRN L EELBE-HE AT HELTEEEBERLT
64.1% % K I8 2 — 2 2 " NordiTube Technologies AB (TNordiTube]) 11.82% 2 ##

66 —ESNE-_ZETEEEH



ETEBREEERDA

R A B RE

BE_EBRFEZA=+-HULFE

W Bs B S B (£D)

2005 2004
BT BET T
WE BEERE 124,783 22,712
BREE 35,881 4,919
EHERE - 33,169
FiEBeE N #ER - 5,186
FiEREEHERREDS - 8,695
HEZEGEEEWE - 3,000
BE 31,529 10,636
BENIBEEREZFRWIZFHIE 12,188 136,407
EBRER - FLEREREBHARE 94,704 178,571
FEEE - 4,747
BERBITER 39,258 173,764
BNMIE - FARSRESER (173,080) (435,775)
FENIBRERERINZHIE (71,236) (31,368)
EEIB - (37)
BITER (26,923) -
MAMBEZER (2,902) -
Hib &% - (2,363)
DEREER (12,483) (7.458)
51,719 104,805
B REBCDERE
B o gD (15,479) (33,210)
B & D R FE IR (3,378) (9,916)
WEBEESRE 32,862 61,679
WHSFEE-EBE 42,730 -
BWENFEEZEBHE (2,226) (14,256)
73,366 47,423
TRAER:
Re 73,366 41,961
LEWEELNRRES - 5,462
73,366 47,423
WEMBLAS B BSRAERS
WEBEBESRBITER 39,258 173,764
Bt zBERE (73,366) (41,961)
(34,108) 131,803

WENB AN AREETFENEERRECE BT ERD R BB 181,687,000t (ZBRME © 8
#£05,894,0007) R E# 16770000 (ZEEME : B#3,649,148 T) °

4
4
3B
[

ZREEEER 67
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BERaeEdsRad
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BE_FEERE-A=+-AuLFEE

34, EBRHEMEDE
EBa 8

REEMES  AREENSRTELENMN  AUEBMHAIEFEAREZBRETIEIRERNEE -

AREEREEFERIENRETERNERBZERK -

WEEB22EERNOT .
MEBRRES
BE-_STHEFE=ZA=1+T—-RHLEE
BEeE
BER REER MER EER
HHIE RE EIE ERBE Hi o
BEFT BETIT BEFL BETT BT EBEFT

BEE
HEam 2,287,011 530,692 578,519 574,861 387,015 4,358,098
THzEEEE (301) (14,986) (43,278) (5,678) (3,373) (67,616)
HHNEEH 2,286,710 515,706 535,241 569,183 383,642 4,290,482
BERICEANREERBEEERETSERETE -
E 3
SR zEE 160,389 56,181 174,887 3,311 10,086 401,854
RORZER (7,367)
FEWA 9,544
i«(ﬁlﬁnﬂ 404,031
BEEHR (27,056)
Frinie

NAEE 2,309 - ~ (826) {1,906) (423)
FriE £

EHEREE (128) - 616 - - 488
BREARR 377,040
wiE (73,052)
RTPERRER

BIER 303,988
LERRER (22,250
REEZHEF 281,738




34.

EBRtEM DR (£)
E¥oE (8

EEBERX
R-BERIE=ZH=+—H

A-tBEBELEOAERL2A

DB HE W

HE_EZRFZAZ+-HULEFEE

BEYE

BER RERR MER ERE

BHEIE 55 BI5 ERNE Hit ga

BETT BEFT EEFIT BETT BEFT BETT
H5E
TEEE 1,747,763 1,818,242 2,826,388 221,628 158,256 6,772,277
frifBenagR 5,838 - 358 - 17,576 23,772
bR ERES 14,045 - 50,858 - ~ 64,903
RPBATEE 12,497
BemEE 6,873,449
=3
2EEE 1,122,553 408,930 206,135 79,056 14,491 1,831,165
*OBLIER 1,852,323
SeB8E 3,683,488
HEiagp
BE-ZERHE=ZA=+—-BLEE

FHYE

BER RRE NER EME

BHIE RE B EadA 21 #"e

BEFT BETT EETR BET T BETT BEFT
EREM 270,827 1 33,303 6,064 1,095 311,300
FEREH 40,787 122 39,044 4,681 2,730 87,364
HEYE BER
REzEER 1,884 - 1,512 450 364 4,210
N¥E BERRBZAEER 5,720 - - - - 5,720
HERERH (BE) 133 5,324 - (8,271) - (2,814)
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34, EXERHEMHSE (KD
EXSE (#E
BE-_ZZNUE=-BA=+-BLEE
BELE BRIEEE
BHRBBR
BER Bk NER ERER —RER
EHIE RE BE EREE =i 25 #E
BETT BETT ZBETT BEFT BETFT BETT BETR
L]
B 1,636,785 308,230 384,715 546,107 399,673 1,818 3,277,328
PR EEEE (918)  (25,223)  (44,805) (4,593) (2,024) (824) (78,387)
HINEEH 1,635,867 283,007 339,910 541514 397,649 094 3,198,941
EEBRSPERNTZBRBEEERETEEREE
¥
THZEE 143,918 102,576 44 296 4,345 3,116 2,780 301,031
APEZEA (3,108)
FBEA 13,581
EEEH 311,504
BRER (43,032)
FfEgE
NG | (4,767) - - (77) (6,322) - (11,166)
s £
BHERLEE 80 - (2,527 - - - (2,467
DHEIEEEZRE - - - - - 1,016 1,016
BREAEF 255,855
13 (38,932)
RADERRES
AR F 216,923
PERRESR (30,923)
TEEZEH 186,000
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EEEEX
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H+t BB ELDERALSF
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HE—TERFZHA=+-HILEFE

BELEE BRILEE
BREBR
BER RER WER ERR -BER
BHIR %E BE AR Hib E5 Se
BEFT B¥FTn BETRT EBY¥TT EETR BETR BETX
£E
PHEE 1,595,924 1,156,401 2,452,874 288699 167,876 2,519 5,664,293
Frib B D EER 25,175 - - 2,239 15,856 - 43,270
iR EEsERER 8,835 - 12,908 - - - 21,743
ADELREE 26,637
BEBEE 5,755,943
&
SESE 894,592 495,884 118,660 82,145 16,963 3,845 1,613,089
FOBLFAERE 1,346,226
GoEas 2,959,315
H s

BE-ZENE=A=+—-Q0LtEE

BREE

BER wrRR NER R
BHIR K& BE  EHRRR Hi &8
EETRL  EEFTR  BEFRT  EETR  BETRL  BETR

EXB 29,603 10 3,849 6,195 1,857 41,714
FERES 16,482 165 31,329 4,803 2,435 55,214
HEWE BER

REZEBR(BR) 329 - 4,192 - (5) 4,516
HERERE (BB 1,847 17,219 - 6,596 (260) 25,402
REREE 13,299 (8) 609 4,214 382 18,496
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HwETH
FEBEEREMIBHEE S PERL - FMAERBNEE - PERERYERBEERIE
EES DEANERMNERER - SHARSRE FELEIHRBREIETEEE 1ERALES
BEE - EENEREMESEYBINENSAREEEE - REREEEEBER - ORIEEE
M- RERSERENRENSERREREEBAEBES - TAREAEERHETSES 2

HEBR
BREESIHBETEES
2005 2004

BEFT % BT T %
&g 2,889,778 67 2,145,982 67
A R 396,759 9 256,748 8
3 hnig 182,230 4 180,491 5
=H 69,028 2 124,176 4
B 230,040 6 52,615 2
mEx 293,647 7 308,644 10
EqE 102,085 2 102,602 3
B 110,122 3 - -
=i 16,793 - 27,683 1

4,290,482 100 3,198,941 100

UTREZEEFELBE I 2 REEREAERTEREYX - U¥ RERREREBLEED

Hith % -BERRSE
PEEERER EBREEBEZRE
2005 2004 2005 2004

BEFT % BEFT % BEFR % BETT %
5E 3,986,135 59 3,983,015 70 85,753 27 8,690 21
TE AL 918,862 13 764,894 14 5,446 2 2,041 5
g 286,753 4 310,436 5 1,135 1 5,109 12
£H 53,142 1 65,042 1 - - 3,004 7
BUA 556,545 8 66,838 1 116,605 37 20,463 49
neEx 378,345 6 398,907 7 7,668 2 1,719 4
3 359,223 5 82223 1 43 1 135 1
B 178,820 3 - - 92,22 29 - -

Hit 54,452 1 13532 1 2,429 1 553
6,772,277 100 5,684,887 100 311,300 100 41714 100

72 —TZNE-ETIEEFH



35.

36.

EXFRES

HTtBRBREEDBERZST

2% HE MR

BE_SFRFZFE=+—-HILEER

RER  2RERBEVERRKRETIRERN  HEERBW2,134000(ZFTNF © &) o

RZEZFNF=ZRA=+—HLZFER
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e RBREMER

BRERE2ZHRK

2005 2004
EBET T EBET T
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20,458 16,495
778 540
21,611 17,410
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FEBLREOESEINAAINAXRTBRZBES -

EEMeUREEE IR/ THAR
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B2 500,001 7%
B H3.000,0017
%3 ,500,0017C
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#E#1 500,0007T
#&#2 000,0007T
%53 000,0007T
B #c3 500,000
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5 5
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A F
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(by BREIEMEAZIRASUAREBAEANEIZIRE  BABRTETRERECIE &
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2005 2004
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2005 2004
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2005 2004
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£ B%2182,000T) °
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45.
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BFEEALZXS
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(iy REER.: mﬁlwﬁﬁ S FEREDSIRAREHSE ZELAFAZERLAELEARLER

EEERR HRoEEFIE - A+ - RSB BOCRECEESBRRMT19R 200K
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m_ggﬁizﬁ =+—-A#% REELELREB 205,000,000 W 8 Pacific Coffee (Holdings)
Limited2HE TR A - HA{EE%60,000,000TtBEBTEE - RWE B + & EPacific Coffee
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HR/ 8% SERES ERT Y
AEER wEREF RHEH gamEs RGEE EE B TEER
BYE HHE
E+(8IR) £k £BE 2B 2 - 100 SERENR
EEEELT (B RREERL
HERZE
Ht (BIB)ERAR % LB 10058 7T 100 - 100 RERSHH
B 2B 2 - 100 RBEEEZ
HERZE
Chevalier nex EE 100& AR 100 - 100 REREER
Automobiles Inc. (ff4) SERE
Ht (BHIR) 3 =3 1008 7T 100 - 100 BEAHLE
RAE B 2B 2 - 100 REER
CEREER
ZBES
EtiARIRB BE EE 1008 7 100 - 100 tRIB
(BB)ERAR
H+ (T AIR) ER 2@ 458370028 45,837,002 - 100 TAIB
BRDE B 24,964 0028 24,964,002 - 100
HEtABABERLA EE gl BT 2 - 56.25 BELRRE
&b
Bt (BE)ERLD £E ZE 60,500,000 60,500,000 - 99.6 BIEERGE
ptase@aRAT  EBRZES/ LH 893854487 89,385,444 100 - RERR
T EE(EH) ) LB 100087 100 - 100 BTREE
ERAF EE 10,0008 % 1000 - 100
Chevalier Development g TE 2,500,000 2,500,000 - 100 MERE
(S) Pte. Limited (Af&£4) FipiE e
Bt (RE)KER TERE  TEA 40,000,000 TEA - 100 BERELE
BEBAR (HH 1R ARH
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ERAORME AARBHEERTRE
aR/g% Rz / ERDEY: )
LAER BEEEE RHER ZRER REG#E BB B TEER
BAZ Bo%
H+ (BEIB)ERLT EE B8 6920000087 69,200,000 - 100 REBER
REHEE
EERYE
Chevalier Engineering EipiE 23 500,000 500,000 = 100 ZER
(S) Pte. Limited (Bf&4) FnEn REFRE
B+ (RBR) EE &H® 127,600,0008% 127,600,000 - 100 BRIE
ER2A
2L (BB ERLT Fif EE 1430850008 572,340,000 100 - HE ZER
REARE .
BHRR
RERH -
HEELR
T¥%E
Ht (BBEB) ERAT B8 EE 1,000,000 1,000,000 100 - RRES
ETRBERLF 8.  EE 200,00000087 200,000,000 100 - RRER
Chevalier International E3E] ZE  4,012,000%R 4,012,000 - 100 BEER
(USA) Inc. (Hf554)
ETHREBRERLE AREE/ LB 856779358 171,355,871 429 78 RERR
(REBBAREM £k
ERAF L)
H-RRIBERLT ER L@ 2B % 2 - £0.7 SRR BELSR
ERR&ES
Chevalier iTech Tha %8 =R 18,980,000 189,800 - 50.7 ERREEAR
Limited (B3R 4) FH% ERR&E
Bx 1,020,000 10,200 - 235
FH%
ETEBTIE (I mERE  FER 10,000,000 TER - 100 FEBZRE
BRAT (MEF1RY ARHE REGRE
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BRT ZARABEERARE
B/ ey REERE/ FERRERS
=R BELER REEH EREAE BO#E R BE TELH
BOE R
Hi (BEZL)ERLT BE EE 100,000% 7 100,000 - 50.7 EVBEEL
EORELRE
HE (BEEZL) IR EE BE 2ET 2 - 50.7 BRERE
BERRT
ETEEREERAR 8 TE  230,0000008 230,000,000 100 - BRERRRER
EEZHH -
BETLREER
EIERNEERERAT P L& 100% 7 100 - 100 NEEE
BE 1,002 % 1,002 - 100
E+(GEBN)ERAT 5B 3] 365,002 70 365,002 - 507 BEREEERRE
E-HNEERAARR Fis LB 11,250,000 112,500,000 - 100 #E ZERFE
NGRE T e FREREER
Chevalier Network Soiutions =35 2B 15,000,000 150,000 -~ 50.7 BHREES
Thai Limited ZBH%
(B1 8 B Chevalier Telecom
(Thailand) Limited (#fi£4))
EXHEERLT ER EE  1,500,0008 7 15,000 - 100 RERLE
R+ (RMERAT (HHe) B 3] 100,000 100 - 100 Heszs
BT REBRBH
ERIEERLF ¥ ] 400,000 70 40,000 - 100 AREREDH
RERGBRE
Forth Bridge Company £E LB 08T 2 - 100 NERE
Limited B 10,0008 7 1,000 - 100
ERRRERLF (K9 oy L3 1,000 T 1,000 - 100 NERERER
BEVRERLT 3 BE 257 2 - 56.25 NERE
SRERERLT (WF) EE EB 10058 100 - 100 NELRE
EE Vi 2 - 100
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BRf FRABHCRARE
R RBRERE/ REMBERER
ARER BERER RAER TREX ROEE EE B FTEEE
BoE BAE
ERMREERLF (HHe) i ZE 2B 2 100 - NERE
BEERLF B B3 1498 7 149 100 - NERE
EE 5187 51 - 100
Goodkent Limited (4 24 BB EE 10058 7T 100 - 100 DERE
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BERMK
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MIREDHE
RETER
HEBZR
360,000,000 - 100 NERR
51 - 100
2 - 100 NERE
1,000,000 - 928 BE REREF
BEIE
(BESK BER
HARERLK
RERIR)
43,400,000 ) - 100 RHRESE
Ak Rk
KR8 FKR
KEEB
2 - 100 MERE
2 - 100
28,397,332 - 7417 REBBHTS
kERRERZ
BYULE BB
RTGERESR
EREtzHE
RaBER
rEA - 80 NERRE
150,000 - 507 NERE

—zemz-_2zaEESH 83



RTtEBBREERERLLA

ZEWEAA

B % — (£1)
BEFRYR FRAABBCETRE
im/ g% Bx/ GERRAER
AEER BEHEHER REEA ERES KO E8E E# B TEER
BRE BoE
HEREERLF E% £& 270,000,0007% 270,000,000 - 100 NEER
414 S1E R 51 - 100
EGREERAT 55 LB WET 2 - 100 NERE
RES
BFREERAT E% EE 2B 2 - 100 NERE
ERALTARER hERE  THEA 74,142,781 FEH - 70 BEARER
BRAE (HF2R4) ARE
BEHERREEE TEHE  TER 30,000,000 TER - 90.1 REZRE
EEERAT (HH2R4) BT EEHEERR
757040 Ontario Limited (f/334)  MEX EE 100EXT 10 - 100 NERE
g3

(M
(2)
(3)

(4)
(5)

84 —==

BHE2ECERPERBRY -
LS ERELERPERBRL

HRARZBERDI0%TAEEREAREORMA-REZ - EFMERERSFALEZFNESIBREAREERS
MRSBEE -

FHRE e BERITGHBTAKEY -
FREEREENERREE MERLFEBRERERTILRDELENESETIIR -

ME_RERIFEESR




B d —

EERu A F
BE AT BB i B R B X REER
HEZFBBERAT =i E®iE
BIEHNEERDLD % =%

AREERHEBERATCRANBRNRERBERE S HHHE

Rt EBRERERZLE

TEBEAA

QR EE
BFECEM
REEs

Ba®

50

49

IR

REEE -BE

M READR

CTAERERRERCEM2AT e

EE

FIFEEFH 85



E+tBREBERDLE

Bt 8 =
ERAMEEE
=2 F BELER  BRORAE
RERHENER HELER BB EE BR amRARs TEEE
EEES
REAABENR o P s FE A HERE 50 NERE
ERAT t¥
REEBELHY o B Py 4o REA NE2HE 50 WERR
ERAR ¥
BEBREERAE &8 i s 50 tRIR
BHEARERAT = 25 =1 50 BFRE
FIET 246 o o RER PHNEE 46 MERR
BHERRERDT (W) G
HEERE T =R TER B HE 49 MERE
EHERRERAT S

Mtat - FEEEREEHER0%BRFIHEE -

BRALA  ARBEEEARRHERRANEEIREEE B I LLAINE o

86 —TEME-_SLIEEFH



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CORPORATE INFORMATION

LIST OF ACCREDITATIONS

BUSINESS CHART

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

SCHEDULE OF THE MAJOR PROPERTIES
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

BALANCE SHEET

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Contents

» O W A~ W N

20
30
31
32
34
35
36
38
79
85
86

Finencial Calendar

Event

Announcement of Interim Results
Announcement of Final Results
Book Close Dates

Interim Dividend

Final Dividend
Annual General Meeting
Payment of Dividends

Interim dividend of HK20 cents per share
Final dividend of HK25 cents per share

Date

10th December, 2004
13th July, 2005

3rd to 7th January, 2005
22nd to 26th August, 2005

9th September, 2005

14th January, 2005
13th September, 2005

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005 1



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial Summary

(amount expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

The following is a summary of the total assets, total liabilities, share capital and results of the Group for
the five years ended 31st March, 2005.

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Financials ($ Million)
Total assets 4,847 5,176 5,392 6,003 6,873
Total liabilities 2,408 2,677 2,913 3,206 3,683
Minority interests 325 332 279 323 348
Shareholders’ equity 2,116 2,167 2,200 2,474 2,842
Share capital (Number of shares '
in issue — in million) 246 255 262 279 279
Turnover 3,775 3,339 3,332 3,199 4,290
Net profit for the year 173 114 84 186 282
Per Share Basis (§)
Earnings 0.70 0.45 0.32 0.69 1.01
Dividend 0.3 0.175 0.175 0.3 0.45
Net asset value (at book value) 8.60 8.50 8.40 8.87 10.2
TURNOVER ($ Million) NET PROFIT ($ Million)
01 3,775 01 173
02 3,339 02 14
03 3332 03 84
04 ’ 3,199 04 186
05 | 4290 05 Y
EARNINGS AND DIVIDEND (8}
(PER SHARE BASIS) SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY ($ Million)
v 03 S °r o1 2,116
02 os 0 02 2187
o e 03 2,200
O — 1
04 03 o4 2474
05 : it S peme— R
- 05 £ 2,842

D Earnings D Dividend
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

List of Accreditations

Buildings Department

Chevalier Construction (Hong Kong} Limited
Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited
Chevalier (HK) Limited

CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited
Lam Woo & Company Limited
Lam Woo Construction Limited

Electrical and IMechanical Services Department

Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited
Chevalier (HK) Limited

Environment, Transport and Works Bureau

Chevalier (Civil Engineering) Limited
Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited
Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited
Chevalier (Envirotech) Limited

Chevalier (HK) Limited

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited

CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited

Lam Woo & Company Limited

Wing Wo (Asphalt) Engineering Company
(Operated by Vernaltex Company Limited)

Fire Services Department
Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited

4 ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005

Register of General Building Contractor
Register of General Building Contractor
Register of Specialist Contractors
(Ventilation Works)

Register of General Building Contractor
Register of General Building Contractor
Register of General Building Contractor

Registered Electrical Contractor
Builders’ Lifts and Tower Working Platforms
(Safety) Ordinance — Registered Contractor
Registered Electrical Contractor
Registered Lifts and Escalators Contractors

Port Works (Group C/On probation)
Buildings (Group C)

Electrical Installation (Group 1)

Electrical and Mechanical Installation for
Sewage Treatment and Screening Plant
Supply and Instaliation of Water Treatment Plant
(On probation)

Air-conditioning Installation (Group I)
Diesel Generator Instaliation

Industrial Type Electrical Installation

Lift, Escalator and Passenger Conveyor
installation

Mechanical Handing and Lifting Installation
Mechanical Plant and Equipment Installation
(Group 11)

Supply and Installation of Pumpsets and
Associated Pipework

Broadcast Reception Installations

Burglar Alarm and Security [nstallation
Radio Electronics Installation (On probation)
Buildings (Group B/On Probation)

Port Works (Group B/On Probation)

Roads and Drainage (Group C)

Waterworks (Group C)

Buildings (Group C)

Roads & Drainage (Group A/On probation)
Waterworks (Group C)

Roads and Drainage (Group B)

Landslip Preventive/Remedial Works to Slopes/
Retaining Walls {On Probation)

Fire Service Installation Contractors (Class 2)




Hong Kong Housing Authority
Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited
Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited
Chevalier (HK) Limited

Chevalier Property Management Limited

CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited
Lam Woo Construction Limited

Hong Kong Housing Society

Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited
CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited
Lam Woo & Company Limited

Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency
Chevalier (Civil Engineering) Limited

Chevalier Cold Storage and Warehousing Limited

Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited

Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited

Chevalier (Envirotech) Limited

Chevalier (HK) Limited

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

List of Accreditations

Building Contractor (NW2), Maintenance (M1)
Electrical Contractors

Air-conditioning and Ventilation Contractors
Lifts and Escalators Contractors

Maintenance, Emergency Generators
Approved List of Property Management Agents
(List A)

Carpark Operators

Property Management Agents for Public Rental
Housing Estates

Property Management Agents for Shopping
Centres (List 1)

Property Services Agents

Building (Maintenance)/Group (M2)
Maintenance (M2)

Shopping Centre Improvement

Building Contractor (contract of any value)
Approved List of Local Contractor
Approved List of Local Contractor

ISO 9001 CC1438 Certification

Construction and maintenance of civil
engineering works

ISO 9001 CC2435 Certification

Provision of cold storage and warehousing
services

ISO 9001 CC140 Certification

Construction of Buildings

ISO 9001 CC270 Certification

Building activities to keep, restore or improve the
facilities of buildings and surroundings

ISO 9001 CC393 Certification

Design, supply, installation and maintenance of
high voltage, low voltage and extra low voltage
electrical systems

1SO 9001 CC792 Certification

Design, supply and installation of water and
wastewater treatment systems in Hong Kong
ISO 9001 CC242 Certification

System design, supply, instaliation and
maintenance of lifts and escalators in Hong Kong
ISO 9001 CC458 Certification

Design, supply and instaliation of heating,
ventilation and air-conditioning, low voltage
electrical, fire services and plumbing and
drainage systems

Maintenance and operation of heating,
ventilation and air-conditioning systems
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

List of Accreditations

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited

CPC Construction Hong Kong Limited

Lam Woo & Company Limited
Lam Woo Construction Limited

Norditube Hong Kong Limited

Chevalier Pipe Rehabilitation Hong Kong Limited

Wing Wo (Asphalt) Engineering Company
(Operated by Vernaltex Company Limited)

Singapore Productivity and Standards Board
Chevalier Singapore Holdings Pte. Ltd.

The Hong Kong Federation of insurers
Chevalier Insurance Company Limited

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Chevalier Insurance Company Limited

The Insurance Claims Complaints Bureau

ISO 9001 CC2229 Certification

Design, supply, installation & maintenance of
extra low voltage electrical systems, voice and
data networking systems

ISO 9001 Certification

Construction of civil engineering works including
port works, waterworks, site formation, roads
and drainage

Construction and maintenance of building

1ISO 9001 CC790 Certification

Public work including building, civil engineering,
construction and maintenance

ISO 9001 CC259 Certification

Building activities to keep, restore or improve the
facilities of buildings and surroundings

ISO 9001 CC2794 Certification

Manufacture and supply of cured-in-place pipe
liner for rehabilitation of pressure pipes and
sewers

ISO 9001 CC2222 Certification

Provision of underground pipe rehabilitation
service

18O 9001 Certification

Maintenance of civil engineering works
Construction of civil engineering works including
site formation, water works and road and
drainage

Construction of landslip preventive and remedial
works to slopes and retaining walls

ISO 9001 Certification
Design, Installation and Servicing of Lifts and
Escalators

Member

Authorised General Insurer

Chevalier Insurance Company Limited Member
Motor Insurers’ Bureau of Hong Kong

Chevalier Insurance Company Limited Member
Chinese Insurance Association of Hong Kong

Chevalier Insurance Company Limited Member
Hong Kong Chamber of Insurance Intermediaries

Chevalier Insurance Company Limited -  Member
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Professional Insurance Brokers Association
Chevalier (Insurance Brokers) Limited

Customs and Excise Department
Chevalier Cold Storage and Warehousing Limited

Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
Chevalier Cold Storage and Warehousing Limited

Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Chevalier Property Management Limited

Trade and Industry Department
Chevalier Cold Storage and Warehousing Limited

Office of the Telecommunications Authority
Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited

Security and Guarding Services Industry Authority

Chevalier (HK) Limited

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited

Companies Registry — Money Lenders Section
Chevalier MLD Leasing Company Limited

International Air Transport Association
Chevalier (Travel Agency) Limited

Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong
Chevalier (Travel Agency) Limited

Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents
Chevalier (Travel Agency) Limited

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

List of Accreditations

Member

Public Bonded Warehouse License
Cold Store License

Approved List of Supplie(s
Approved Rice Storage Place

Demonstration Licence (unrestricted)
Radio Dealers Licence (unrestricted)
Satellite Master Antenna Television Licence
(SMATV)

Security Company Licence (Security Work Type
Code 1)
Security Company Licence (Security Work Type
Code lll)

Money Lenders Licence
Certificate of Accreditation
Membership Certificate

Active Member

The Provisional Construction Industry Co-ordination Board (PCICB)

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited
Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited

Government Logistics Department
Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited

Hong Kong Call Centre Association
Chevalier (Network Solutions) Limited

Approved Voluntary Subcontractor
Approved Voluntary Subcontractor

Approved Supplier

Corporate Member

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ~ 2005 7



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Business Chart
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

Following an exciting turnaround in 2003/2004,
the Board of Directors is pleased to report to
sharehoiders that the Group achieved a
significant growth in net profit during the year.
The excellent result was attributable to the
gradual general recovery of the economy
especially of Hong Kong and also the growth
of the Group’s solid income base during the
last few years. The growth strategy of the
Group rests on diversification which importance
was especially evident in the 2004/2005
results, when the slowdown in the Insurance
Division was more than offset by the
impressive profitability growth in other
segments such as the Property and Hotel
Division. Turnover amounted to HK$4,290
million, up 34% from the previous financial year
(2003/2004: HK$3,199 million). Profit Dr Chow Yei Ching

attributable to shareholders was HK$2g2  Cherman and Managing Director

million, up 52% from last year (2003/2004: HK$186 million), representing earnings per share of
HK$1.011 (2003/2004: HK$0.687). The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.25
per share to shareholders, together with the interim dividend of HK$0.20 paid in January 2005, the

total dividend amounted to HK$0.45 for the year, a 50% growth over that of last year.

Construction and Engineering

Although the Hong Kong economy recovered after the severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS)
outbreak in 2003, the construction and building services industry did not revive quickly. The
Government was cautious in public spending due to the enormous budget deficit of 2004/2005
leaving the construction industry still in a difficult business environment. The decline in contracts
available for tender, particularly government contracts, continued to affect the market squeezing
both the turnover and margin of the Group. The Group’s strategic move into other sectors provided
it with the impetus to grow even when the construction industry was in the slump. Expanding into

the pipe business was a major step in the Group's diversification plan. During the year, turnover of
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

this segment increased by 40% to HK$2,287 million with
profit at HK$160 million, up 11% over last year. The overall
percentage of profit to turnover decreased from 8.8% to 7%.
Assuming Building Construction and Civil Engineering
Division was excluded from the results of this division as it
was not consolidated in the Group accounts in 2003/2004
before the privatization, the overall margin for the year in

this segment would be similar to that of last year.

For the Lifts and Escalators Division, competition remained

very keen affecting its overall resuits. However, there are

signs that the situation
“'\: e

is stabilizing with the

Instaliation of lifts and escalators and curtain
walls for Four Seasons Hotel at Hong Kong
Station Development

property market
starting to pick up
again in 2004. The Aluminium Windows and Curtain Walls

AL4

%\“\
MR

NN
\\\\\\\§

Division also faced similar difficult situation. However, orders

QA
AN

started to build up in the second half of 2004/2005 and

o

L

el \

major contracts in progress included Tower 21 in Union

Square of Kowloon Station, Nina Tower | & Il in Tsuen Wan,
the Citygate Hotel in Tung Chung, the Kowloon Bus Depots
in Mei Fu, and Noble Hill in Tin Ping Shan, Sheung Shui.
The performance of the Environmental, Electrical and

Mechanical Engineering Division improved. New contracts

Instaliation of lifts and escalators and curtain .
walls at Nina Tower included :

Enhancement
of Hypochlorite Dosing Plant and Blower
Replacement for CLPP Power Stations, the supply

and installation of Combined Heat and Power

Generating Set System at Shek Wu Hui Sewage :«
Treatment Works, the supply and installation of L}_
electrical and mechanical equipment for Tai Po
Sewage Treatment Works Stage V Phase [, the

electrical installation for a hotel development in  yechanical installation at Wynn Resorts in Macau
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

Hung Hom Bay and mechanical
installation for a 20-storey tower at
Wynn Resorts in Macau. The Building
Construction and Civil Engineering
Division continued to downsize to
maintain efficiency. The strategy bore
fruit as the division turned profitable
during the year though the margin was
still fairly low. Major contracts secured
included the Hong Kong Jockey Club

Enterprise Center at the Hong Kong

University of Science and Technology,

Construction of Hong Kong Jockey Club Enterprise Center at the HKUST

the international school in Ma On Shan
for the English Schools Foundations, and a primary school in Area 12, Yuen Long, the New
Territories. The construction of a
primary school and a secondary ﬂ S ‘

school in Area 16, Kau Hui, Yuen

Long is in progress and will be

completed in mid-2005.

The Pipe Technologies Division
performed wel!l with both turnover
and profit reaching targets. The
assembly of all rehabilitation

activities under the new brand -

Relining of DN750 Storm Water Drain by Process Phoenix at Ching Cheung
Road

Chevalier Pipe Technologies Limited
("CPT") — was completed in late 2004. We succeeded in reorganizing and turning CPT into a
leading global player in the pipe rehabilitation industry. We further strengthened our presence in
both NordiTube Technologies AB and Rib Loc Group Limited (“Rib Loc”) by increasing our
shareholding in them to 92% and 74% respectively. The two technology companies own patented
pipe rehabilitation technologies and provide related technical know-how to CPT. Having direct
management access to these technologies underscored the rapid growth of the business segment.

In 2004, we also established a new entity in the US thus strengthened our base in North America.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

We also acquired the remaining interests in
associated rehabilitation construction companies in
Hong Kong, Europe and the Middle East,
guaranteeing our presence in these areas. At
present, CPT is represented in Hong Kong, China,
Singapore, the Emirates, Belgium, Sweden,
Australia, the US and Germany. With access to
Rib Loc’s patented new “Plastream” technology, the
door to the pipe manufacturing market is wide open
for us. CPT is ready to exploit this field embedded

with international growth potential.

Insurance and Investment

Although the turnover of the Division increased from
HK$283 million last year to HK$516 million this year,
its contribution declined from HK$103 million to

HK$56 mitlion as the construction employee

compensation underwriting business was Very  Rrenabilitation of a DN60O Fresh Water Main at Castle Peak
competitive in 2004/2005. The primary goal of the

Group's general insurance business is to achieve an underwriting profit. To reach this target, we have
been very disciplined in risk management. As the estimated margin was squeezed to a critical level
during the year, the Division had to scale down its underwriting business and patiently look for
business opportunities. Therefore, both its turnover and profit decreased substantially in 2004/2005,

explaining the major setback in the division’s performance.

The investment market was volatile and uncertain during the year, which led to a decline in profit of
the investment segment. However, the drop in return was not significant as the Group adheres to a
prudent and conservative investment strategy with the majority, around 60%, of its investment in
fixed interest instrument, high yield note, bank deposit and other fixed income instruments, and the
balance in equity and funds. The Group will continue its prudent investment strategy and maintain a

balance portfolio to ensure it has a stable source of income.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

Property and Hotel

This segment performed well during
the year with turnover increased by
57% from HK$340 million to HK$535
milfion. Profit of this segment also
increased substantially from HK$44
million fast year to HK$172 million. The
Division benefited mainly from the
timely realization of approximately two-
third of the units at Chevalier Place in

Shanghai, strong growth in the cold-

storage rental revenue and the

Deluxe residential project in Chengdu PRC — Cui Yong Tian Di City Oasis Il increase in rental income from

investment properties.

With economic conditions improving, income from rental properties continued to grow last year. All
investment properties were almost fully occupied and provided steady revenue and earnings to the
Group. Chevalier Place, the luxury residential property located at a prime location in Shanghai, was
launched for sale in February, 2005 and well received by the market. About two-third of the units

were sold with total sales proceeds exceeding RMB500 million.

The Group has stepped up investment in development projects in Mainiand China. We undertook
projects in the Mainland leveraging our solid experience in managing projects, especially public
housing and the government’s Private Sector Participation Scheme projects, in Hong Kong. The
Group expects the austerity measures imposed by the Chinese government to curb over-investment
to help eliminate inefficient and speculative players in the market, thus pave the way for healthy
long-term growth of the property market. The Group entered into contracts with various Mainland
partners to develop real estates in Chengdu, Hefei and Shenzhen with gross floor area of 1.1

million sq.m..

The Property Management Division maintained its portfclio during the year. However, the Group sees
room for expansion for this segment. The occupancy rates of the Chevalier Hotels in Xinyang,
Dongguan and Jiujiang and the Rosedale on Robson Suite Hotel in Vancouver were at the same
levels as last year’s. The Group will continue to implement measures to contain costs and realign

manpower resources so as to improve the profitability and efficiency of this business.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

IT & Other Business

Turnover of the Information Technology and Network Solutions Division increased to HK$570 million
with contribution reaching HK$3.3 million. The overall performance of this segment improved. The
Motor Vehicles and Trading Division also achieved its targets. During the year, Action Honda won the
Honda Quality Dealer Award for the fifth consecutive year in Canada. In spite of the keen competition,
the operating profit of the car dealership improved this year. Trading, import, distribution and wholesale
business of oriental food in the West Coast of the US also recorded satisfactory performance. During
the year, the Group gained exclusive distributorship of several renowned food products all of which

were well accepted in the US market.

PROSPECTS

In 2004, Hong Kong recovered fully from the impact of the Asian financial crisis (1997-98) and the
outbreak of SARS in 2003. The Hong Kong economy grew an impressive 8.1% in 2004, the fastest
since 2000. However, Hong Kong, like any small open economy, is vulnerable to changes in the
external environment. While its domestic economy appears solid, Hong Kong faces threats from the
simultaneous siowdown of the global and Chinese economy, rising interest rates in the US and the
sharp and enduring rise in oil price. All situations considered, we believe as long as the Mainland

continues to sustain stable growth and the integration of Hong Kong with the Pear! River Delta

progresses smoothly, and \ 3 ‘bTV T
with alsc help from the “
Disneyland opening later
this year, the Hong Kong
economy will see
satisfactory growth in
2005.

Executive Directors of the Company
Front row from left: Kuok Hoi Sang, Chow Yei Ching, Fung Pak Kwan
Rear row from left: Ho Chung Leung, Kan Ka Hon, Tam Kwok Wing, Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Chairman’s Statement

2004/2005 was a memorable year for Chevalier. We marked our 35th
anniversary with significant growth in net profit. We continued to
command all our resources to establish a stable and profitable
framework for sustainable development. During the past few years,
we have followed our growth strategy and added the pipe and
insurance businesses to our platform. We have taken on more property
development projects especially in Mainland China. We alsc expanded
into the lifestyle food and beverage business recently. The latest
acquisition of Pacific Coffee by our listed subsidiary, Chevalier iTech
Holdings Limited, has opened yet another a new and promising
playfield for the Group. The Group expects the coffee business will

enhance its recurrent income.

As we know well, the Group stands out in its ability to deliver notable results while coping with

unforeseen circumstances and setbacks. We will continue to strengthen and expand our core business

operations and at the same time explore different business opportunities. We will invest in high

quality projects with clear potential of generating stable and recurrent incomes to the Group. Staffed

by well-experienced professionals and owning top-notch industry expertise, the Group is well positioned

to capture new opportunities and bring maximum returns to our shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Group has made another good turnaround after the improving economic environment. On behalf

of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to thank the management and all staff for their

concerted effort, commitment and professionalism.

CHOW Yei Ching

Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong, 13th July, 2005
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial Review

As at 31st March, 2005, the Group's total net asset amounted to approximately HK$2,842 million (2004:
HK$2,474 million), an increase of HK$368 million or 15% when compared with 2004.

Total debt to equity ratio was 59% (2004: 51%) and net debt to equity ratio was 15% (2004: 4%), which
are expressed as a percentage of bank and other borrowings, and net borrowings respectively, over the
total net asset of HK$2,842 million (2004: HK$2,474 million).

At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$1,688 million (2004:
HK$1,260 million). Cash and deposit at bank including pledged deposits amounted to HK$1,260 million
(2004: HK$1,156 million) and net borrowings amounted to HK$428 million (2004: HK$104 million). Most
of the borrowings are carrying floating interest rates based on Hong Kong Interbank Offering Rates, with
small portions based on Prime Rate. Among those floating rate loans, HK$100 million are hedged to fixed
rates through Interest Rate Swap Agreements.

Finance costs for the year amounted to HK$27 million (2004: HK$43 million), a decrease of HK$16
million as compared with 2004.

The Company has provided guarantees in respect of loan facilities granted to subsidiaries, amounting to
HK$765 million (2004: HK$878 million).

The Group adopts conservative treasury policies in cash and financial management. To achieve better
risk control and minimise cost of funds, the Group’s treasury activities are centralised. Cash is generally
placed in short-term deposits mostly denominated in Hong Kong or US dollars. The Group’s liquidity and
financing requirements are frequently reviewed. In anticipating new investments or maturity of bank
loans, the Group will consider new financing while maintaining an appropriate level of gearing.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Schedule of the Major Properties

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

(&) Held gs Investmen? Properties/Properties for Own Use

Approximate

gross Lease Group’s
Location Usage floor area term interest
sq.ft. %
Hong Kong
Units 1011 to 1019 on 10th Floor, Office 174,600 Medium 100
19th to 23rd Floor premises
one-third interest in 201 carparks and car
of Chevalier Commercial Centre, parking space
8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay
Ground Floor of Block A, Industrial 16,000 Medium 100
East Sun Industrial Centre,
16 Shing Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon
Chevalier Warehouse Building, Industrial 118,300 Medium 100
1 On Fuk Street, On Lok Tsuen,
Fanling, New Territories
Chevalier Engineering Service Centre, industrial 177,500 Medium 100
21 Sheung Yuet Road, Kowloon Bay
The Whole of the 2nd, 3rd, 4th and Industrial 163,000 Medium 49
5th Floors, Factory Units Nos.
2205 and 2207 on 22nd Floor,
and 8 carparks of
Tsuen Wan Industrial Centre,
Nos. 220-248 Texaco Road,
Tsuen Wan,
New Territories
124-130 Kwok Shui Road Cold storage 427,500 Medium 56.25
Kwai Chung, New Territories warehouse
9 Henderson Road, Jardine's Lookout Residential 9,500 Long . 100
No. 20, Shek O Road Residential 5,300 Long 100
Singapore
Chevalier House, 23 Genting Road, Industrial 80,000 Freehold 100
Singapore 349481
The Blue Building, 10 Genting Road, Industrial 17,000 Freehold 100

Singapore 349473 ‘
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Schedule of the Major Properties

(A) Held @s Invesiment Properiies/Properties for Own Use (continued)

Approximate

gross Lease Group’s
Location Usage floor area term interest
sq.ft. %
Canada
4334-4340 Kingston Road, Office, workshop 20,200  Freehold 100
Ontario, MIF 2M8 and parking space
for automobile
dealership
14535-14583, Yonge Street, Office, workshop 25,000 Freehold 100
Aurora, Ontario and parking space
for automobile
dealership
888 Hamilton Street, Hotel 66,000 Freehold 76
Vancouver, B.C.
United States of America
430 East Grand Avenue, Industrial/ 38,000 Freehold 100
South San Francisco, CA Warehouse
The Mainland China
355 Mingquan Road, Hotel 129,000 Medium 70
Xinyang City, Henan Province
Sha Long Road, Sha Tong Village, Hotel 123,500 Long 100
Houjie Town, Dongguan City
Units 4, 5, 6 and 7 of 18th Floor, Office premises 7,200 Medium 50.8
Dongshan Plaza, Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province
Thailand
No. 540 Bamrungmuang Road, Office premises 21,300  Freehold 50.8
Debsirin Sub-district, and showroom

Pomprab District,
Bangkok Metropolis
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(A)

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Schedule of the Major Properties

Held @s Investment Properties/Properiies for Own Use (continued)

L.ocation

Germany

Julius Strasse 12
32816 Schieder-Schwalenberg
Germany

Julius Strasse 6/10
32816 Schieder-Schwalenberg
Germany

An der Brehnaer Str |
06794 Glebizsch
Germany

Approximate

Properties under Development

Stage of
Location completion
The Mainland China
Lots A4-01 Vacant site

Dongguan City Central

Property for Sale

Location

Hong Kong

Charming Garden
8-16 Hoi Ting Road,
Mongkok West, Kowloon

Beverly Garden
1 Tong Ming Street,
Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

Glorious Garden
45 Lung Mun Road,
Tuen Mun, New Territories

The Mainland China

Chevalier Place,
Lot No. 48, 18 Jiefang,
Xuhui District,
Shanghai

gross Lease Group's
Usage floor area term interest
sq.ft. %
Production 245,000 Freehold 92.43
(impregnation plant)
Office and 227,000 Freehold 100
repair shop
Office and 218,000 Freehold 100
repair shop
Estimated
floor area
Expected date after  Group's
of completion Usage Site area  completion  interest
sq.ft. sq.ft. %
Upon the Residential 104,880 472,000 50
available and
of land from - commercial
the Government
of the PRC
Approximate
gross Lease Group’s
floor area term Interest
sq.ft. %
15,500 Medium 100
23,600 Medium 100
8,870 Medium 100
251,000 Long 80
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

The Directors present to shareholders their annual report together with the audited financial statements
of the Company and of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2005.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while the principal activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities are shown on pages 79 to 86.

The Group’s turnover and results for the year ended 31st March, 2005 analysed by business and
geographical segments are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2005 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 31. An interim dividend of HK20 cents per share was paid on Friday, 14th January,
2005. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK25 cents per share.

Share Capital

Movements in the Company’s share capital during the year are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements.

Share Optien Scheme

Particulars of the share option scheme to subscribe for shares in the Company are set out in note 41 to
the financial statements.

Reserves
Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

Investment Properiies
Movements in investment properties during the year are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

Property, Plant end Equipment

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

Borrowings

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31st March, 2005 are set out in notes 28
and 29 to the financial statements,
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Financial Summary
A financial summary of the Group is shown on page 2.

Major Custemers and Suppliers

The Group’s turnover and purchases of the year attributabie to the Group's five largest customers and
suppliers respectively were less than 30%. None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder
(whom to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has
any interest in the Group's five largest suppliers or five largest customers.

Properiies

Particulars of the major properties of the Group as at 31st March, 2005 are set out on pages 17 to 19.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

As at 31st March, 2005, the Group employed approximately 4,260 full time staff globally. Total staff costs
amounted to approximately HK$634 million for the year ended 31st March, 2005. The remuneration
policies are reviewed periodically on the basis of the nature of job, market trend, company performance
and individual performance. Other staff benefits include bonuses awarded on a discretionary basis,
medical schemes, retirement schemes and employees’ share option scheme.

Denations

During the year, the Group made donations of HK$926,500 to charitable bodies and HK$711,000 to other
communities respectively.

Principal Subsidiaries, Associates and Jointly Controlled Entities

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controiled entities of the Group are
shown on pages 79 to 86.

Pre-empfive Rights
There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws although there are no
restriction against such rights under the laws in Bermuda where the Company is incorporated.

Purchese, Sule or Redemption of Listed Securities

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of the Company by the Company or any of
its subsidiaries during the year.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Directors
The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr KUOK Hoi Sang (Managing Director)

Mr FUNG Pak Kwan

Mr TAM Kwok Wing

Mr KAN Ka Hon

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar

Mr HO Chung Leung

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr WONG Wang Fat, Andrew

Dr CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph

Mr LI Kwok Heem, John (Appointed on 30th September, 2004)

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Messrs Li Kwok Heem, John and Wong Wang Fat, Andrew
shall retire from office at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and they, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election. The Independent Non-Executive Directors are subject to the same retirement
requirements as the Executive Directors.

Directors’ Interests in Confracts

Messrs CHOW Yei Ching, KUOK Hoi Sang, FUNG Pak Kwan, TAM Kwok Wing, KAN Ka Hon and CHOW
Vee Tsung, Oscar are interested in certain contracts in that they are the Directors and/or have beneficial
interests in Chevalier iTech Holdings Limited {“CiTL").

Save as aforementioned, no other contract of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business
@

During the year, none of the Directors have an interest in any business constituting a competing business
to the Group.

Connected Transaciions

On 11th March, 2005, a sale and purchase agreement (“the PPR Agreement”) was entered into among
Chevalier Pipe Technologies Limited (“CPT”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the Purchaser
and Prosper Well Developments Limited (“Prosper Well”) and Kao Gordon Kan (*Kao”) as the Vendors
and Chevalier Pipe Rehabilitation Hong Kong Limited ("CPRHK") (formerly known as Preussag Pipe
Rehabilitation Hong Kong Limited) to acquire 11,935,000 shares of HK$1 each in the issued share capital
of CPRHK and a shareholders’ loan of HK$1 million due by CPRHK to the Vendors for an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$19.3 million. After the completion of the PPR Agreement, CPRHK became an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Connected Transaciions = continued

On 11th March, 2005, a share sale and purchase agreement (“the NordiTube Agreement”) was entered
into between CPT as the Purchaser and rabmer as the Vendor to acquire 16,603,320 shares of nominal
value of SEKO.5 each in the issued share capital of NordiTube Technologies AB (“NordiTube”) for a cash
consideration of approximately SEK15.8 million (equivalent to approximately HK$17.8 million). After the
completion of the NordiTube Agreement, CPT was interested in 92.4% of the issued share capital of
NordiTube.

As CPRHK and NordiTube are both non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, Prosper Well together
with Kao and rabmer are substantial shareholders of CPRHK and NordiTube respectively, the PPR
Agreement and the NordiTube Agreement therefore constituted connected transactions of the Company
under the revised Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“the Stock Exchange”) which came into effect on 31st March, 2004 ("the New Listing Rules”).
Given the relevant percentage ratios for each of the PPR Agreement and the NordiTube Agreement are
beiow 2.5%, both the PPR Agreement and the NordiTube Agreement are only subject to announcement
and reporting requirements under Rule 14A.32 of the New Listing Rules.

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Securities

As at 31st March, 2005, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief executives of the
Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporation,
within the meaning of Part XV of Securities and Futures Ordinance (“the SFO”), which have been notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of
the SFO), or which were required to be recorded in the register to be kept by the Company pursuant to
$352 of the SFO or as otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (“the Model
Code”) were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Company — Shares

Number of ordinary shares

Approximate

Personal Family percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity interests interests Total interest
(%)

CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 144,146,359 - 144,146,359 - 51.74
KUOK Hoi Sang Beneficial owner 98,216 - 98,216 0.04
FUNG Pak Kwan Beneficial owner 93.479 - 93.479 0.03
TAM Kwok Wing Beneficial owner 169,015 32,473 201,488 0.07
KAN Ka Hon Beneficial owner 29,040 - 29,040 0.01
HO Chung Leung Beneficial owner 40,000 - 40,000 0.01

*

Dr CHOW Yei Ching beneficially owned 144,146,359 shares of the Company, representing approximately
51.74% of the issued share capital of the Company. These shares were same as those shares disclosed
in the section “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in Securities” below.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Inferests in Securities = conliinued

(b) Interests in Associated Corporation — Shares

Number of ordinary shares

Approximate

Name of Associated Personal Corporate Family percentage of
Directors corporation Capacity interests interests interests Total interest
(%)
CHOW Yei Ching CiITL  Beneficial owner 6,815,854 86,094 933* - 93,810,787 54.75

and Interest

of controlled

corporation
KUCK Hoi Sang CiTL  Beneficial owner 2,400,000 - - 2,400,000 1.40
FUNG Pak Kwan CiTL  Beneficial owner 2,580,000 - - 2,580,000 1.50
TAM Kwok Wing CiTL  Beneficial owner 400,000 - 10,400 410,400 0.24
KAN Ka Hon: CiTL  Beneficial owner 451,200 - - 451,200 0.26
* Dr CHOW Yei Ching had notified CiTL that under the SFO, he was deemed to be interested in 86,994,933

shares in CiTL which were all held by the Company as Dr Chow beneficially owned 144,146,359
shares, representing approximately 51.74% of the issued share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and in “Share Option Schemes” below, as at 31st March, 2005, so far as is
known to the Directors and the chief executives of the Company, no other person has interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and any of its associated
corporations {within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which he is taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFQ); or are
required, pursuant to S352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register referred to therein; or are required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Share Option Schemes

A share option scheme of the Company (“the CIHL Scheme”) was approved by the shareholders of the
Company on 20th September, 2002. Another share option scheme of CiTL, the subsidiary of the Company
("the CiTL Scheme”) was also approved by the shareholders of CiTL and the shareholders of the Company
on 20th September, 2002. The CIHL Scheme and the CiTL Scheme fully comply with Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules. During the year, no share option was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under the
CIHL Scheme and the CiTL Scheme. There was no outstanding option under the CIHL Scheme and the
CiTL Scheme at the beginning and at the end of the year.

Directeors’ Service Conlracls

No Director offering for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Menegement Contracts

No contract of significance concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was entered into or subsisted during the
year.

Directors’ Biographies

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Chairman and Managing Director, aged 69, is the founder of Chevalier Group. He is
the Chairman of CiTL, a public listed company in Hong Kong. He is also an Independent Non-Executive
Director of Van Shung Chong Holdings Limited and Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and a Non-
Executive Director of Television Broadcasts Limited. In 1995, Dr Chow was awarded with an Honorary
Doctor Degree in Business Administration by The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and an Honorary
University Fellow by The University of Hong Kong. In 1996 and 1997, he was appointed as an Honorary
Member of the Board of Directors by Nanjing University and was conferred an Honorary Degree of Doctor
of Laws by The University of Hong Kong respectively. Dr Chow also serves actively in a number of
educational advisory committees and gives substantial support to the aforementioned two Universities in
Hong Kong and The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology in areas of researches and
developments. He is also a Consultative Professor of Zhejiang University and a Lecture Professor of
Sichuan Union University in the PRC. Dr Chow’s enthusiasm in public services is evidenced in his
appointment in 2001 as the Vice Patron of The Community Chest in Hong Kong. He was also appointed
as the Honorary Consul of The Kingdom of Bahrain in Hong Kong in 2001. He also actively participates in
various professional bodies and associations on fraternal and Chinese affairs. To name a few, he is a
Standing Committee Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Shanghai, the
President of The Japan Society of Hong Kong and the Chairman of the National Taiwan University-HK
Alumni Association, etc. In recognition of his contributions to local and overseas societies alike, Dr Chow
was awarded honorable decorations from Britain, Belgium, France and Japan. Furthermore, Dr Chow was
also awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star from the Government of the HKSAR in 2004. He is the father of Mr
Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr KUOK Hoi Sang, Managing Director, aged &5, joined Chevalier Group in 1972 and is a Director of
CiTL, a public listed company in Hong Kong. He is the President of The Lift and Escalator Contractors
Association in Hong Kong, the Vice-Chairman of the Hong Kong - China Branch of The International
Association of Elevator Engineers and a Registered Lift and Escalator Engineer in Hong Kong. He is a
member of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Guangzhou. Mr Kuok has extensive
experience in business development and is responsible for the strategic planning and management of the
operations of lifts and escalators, building construction, building materials and supplies, aluminium works,
electrical and mechanical services, civil engineering, property development as well as investment projects
of the Chevalier Group.

Mr FUNG Pak Kwan, Director, aged 53, joined Chevalier Group in 1974 and is the Managing Director of
CiTL, a public listed company in Hong Kong. He is the Advisor of the executive committee of the
Guangdong Federation of Industry & Commerce and Guangdong Chamber of Commerce. Mr Fung is
responsible for Chevalier Group's strategic planning and management of operations of subsidiaries which
focus on a wide range of voice and data communication equipment and services, system integrated IT
solutions as well as the sale of business machines, computer systems and equipment, telephone systems
and relevant after-sales services. He also actively invoives in the planning of investment and development
projects, environmental engineering, automobile and hote! business in North America of the Chevalier
Group.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report of the Directors

Directors’ Biographies = continued

Executive Directors — continued

Mr TAM Kwok Wing, Director, aged 44, joined Chevalier Group in 1986. Apart from his participation in
running the insurance underwriting business together with property development, property management
and cold storage warehousing divisions, he is also responsible for legal affairs, general administration,
human resources management, public relations and travel agency business of Chevalier Group. Mr Tam
holds a Bachelor Degree in Laws from the Beijing University of the PRC, a Master of Arts Degree from
City University of Hong Kong and a Postgraduate Diploma in Corporate Administration from The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. He is also fellow members of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the U.K. and the Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. Presently, he also serves as an Honorary Secretary of the Insurance Claims Complaints
Bureau.

Mr KAN Ka Hon, Director and Company Secretary, aged 54, joined Chevalier Group in 1986 and is a
Director and Company Secretary of CiTL, a public listed company in Hong Kong. He is an Independent
Non-Executive Director of Victory City International Holdings Limited and Asia Alliance Holdings Limited.
He is responsible for management of the Chevalier Group’s accounting and treasury, corporate finance,
investment, pension fund and company secretarial activities. Mr Kan holds a Bachelor Degree in Science
from The University of Hong Kong and is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the U.K. and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, Director, aged 31, joined Chevalier Group in 2000 and is a Director of CiTL,
a public listed company in Hong Kong. He is responsible for the pipe technologies business, building
services business and investments of the Chevalier Group. Mr Chow holds a degree in Master of
Engineering from the University of Oxford, U.K.. He is currently the Chairman of the Industry and Technology
Committee of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, a council member of the Hong Kong
Productivity Council and the Internet Professionals Association, an Advisory council of The Better Hong
Kong Foundation, a registered manager of Yan Chai Hospital No.2 Secondary School and an Honorary
Chairman of the Taiwan Business Association (HK) Ltd.. He is the son of Dr Chow Yei Ching, the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

Mr HO Chung Leung, Director, aged 55, joined Chevalier Group in 1985 and is also the Financial
Controller of Chevalier Group. He is responsible for management of Chevalier Group’s accounting and
treasury activities. Mr Ho is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the
U.K. and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr WONG Wang Fat, Andrew, aged 61, was appointed to the Board in 1999. Mr Wong was an elected
member of the Legislative Council from 1985 to 2004 and was the President of the Legislative Council
from 1895 to 1997. He had been lecturing at The Chinese University of Hong Kong since 1970 and is now
retired. He is also an independent Non-Executive Director of New Island Printing Holdings Limited and
the Honorary President of the Hong Kong Corrugated Paper Manufacturers Association. Mr Wong holds a
Bachelor of Arts (Honours) degree in literature from The University of Hong Kong and a Master of Public
Administration degree from the Syracuse University, U.S.A..
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Report of the Directors

Directors” Biegraphies = continued

independent Non-Executive Directors — continued

Dr CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph, aged 63, was appointed to the Board in 2002. He is the Chairman of
Joseph Chow & Partners Ltd.. He has over 40 years of experience in the planning, design and construction
of many major engineering projects in the U.K., Middle East, the PRC and Hong Kong. He is currently the
Chairman of the Construction Workers Registration Authority, a Member of Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference of Shanghai as well as Hon. Senior Superintendent of the Hong Kong Auxiliary
Police Force. He was previcusly the President of The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, Chairman of
Hong Kong Engineers’ Registration Board, Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority and
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Governing Committee as well as a Member of the Hong Kong
Housing Authority and Hospital Authority.

Mr LI Kwok Heem, John, aged 50, was appointed to the Board in 2004. He is an Independent Non-
Executive Director of China National Aviation Company Limited and China Merchants Holdings
(International) Company Limited which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Previously, he was a partner at
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants. He graduated from the Imperial College of the
University of London with a Bachelor of Science degree and is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He also
obtained a Master of Business Administration degree from the Wharton School of Business of the University
of Pennsylvania. Mr Li is the Vice-Chairman of the United Christian Medical Service and United Christian
Hospital and is also a member of the Board of Trustees of Chung Chi College, The Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

Reftiremen? Schemes

The Company and its Hong Kong subsidiaries were participating companies in the Chevalier Group Staff
Provident Fund Scheme (“the Scheme”) as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
which is a defined contribution retirement scheme. The Scheme was granted exemption from Mandatory
Provident Fund regulations by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority and shall not open to
new members starting from 1st December, 2000. Certain of the Company's overseas subsidiaries contribute
to their local government’s central pension plans for their employees. Contributions to the Scheme are
made by both the employers and the employees at the rate of 3.5% to 16% on the employees’ salaries.

Pursuant to Government legislation, Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited was selected by the Group
as an alternative Mandatory Provident Fund ("the MPF”) service provider for employees of the Group who
join the Group from 1st December, 2000. The MPF is available to the employees aged 18 to 65 and with
at least 60 days of service under the empioyment of the Group in Hong Kong. Contributions are made by
the Group at 5% based on the staff’s relevant income at a maximum of HK$1,000 per month. The
benefits are required by law to be preserved until the retirement age of 65.

The Group’s total contributions to these schemes charged to the consolidated income statement during
the year amounted to HK$27,856,000 against which the forfeited contributions amounting to HK$1,231,000
have been deducted. There were forfeited contributions amounting to HK$131,000 available at the year
end date for the reduction of future employer’s contributions.
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Substantial Sharehelders’ Interests in Securities

As at 31st March, 2005, so far as is known to the Directors and the chief executives of the Company, the
interests and short positions of the persons or corporations in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO and as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under S336 of the
SFO were as follows:

Approximate

Number of percentage

Substantial Shareholders shares held of interest

(%)

CHOW Yei Ching 144,146,359 51.74

MIYAKAWA Michiko 144,146,359 (Note 1) 51.74

Value Partners Limited 16,248,000 5.83

CHEAH Cheng Hye 16,248,000 (Note 2) 5.83
Notes:

1. Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms Miyakawa Michiko, the spouse of Dr Chow, was deemed to be interested in the

same parcel of 144,146,359 shares held by Dr Chow.
2. Such interests arose through the interests in the relevant shares owned by Value Partners Limited, a funds

‘management company, in which Mr Cheah Cheng Hye held approximately 31.82% shareholding interests.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March, 2005, so far as is known to the Directors and the chief
executives of the Company, no other person has interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations which were required to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under S336 of the SFO, or, were directly or
indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of the Company.

Arrangement for Acquisition of Shares or Debentures

Except for the share option schemes adopted by the Company and CiTL, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporate.
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Avudif Committee

The Audit Committee, which was established pursuant to the requirements of Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules, comprises Messrs WONG Wang Fat, Andrew, CHOW Ming Kuen, Joseph and LI Kwok Heem,
John (who was appoinied on 30th September, 2004), all the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the
Company, met twice in the year. During the meetings, the Audit Committee has reviewed with the
management the connected transactions, interim and annual reports of the Group, the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, the auditing, internal controls and financial reporting matters including
the review of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2005.

Corporate Governance

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied throughout the year ended 31st March, 2005
with the guidelines for the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, which
was still in force prior to 1st January, 2005 and remains applicable to the year under review, save and
except that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company are not appointed for any
specific terms but they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. All directars of
the Company confirmed, following specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code for the year ended 31st March, 2005.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors, a written confirmation
of their respective independence to the Company pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all the Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent.

Sufficiency of Public Float

According to the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Board, the percentage of the Company’s share which are in the hands of the public exceeds 25% of the
Company’s total number of issued shares as at 25th July, 2005, the latest practicable date to ascertain
such information prior to the issue of this annual report.

Avditers

The financial statements for the year have been audited by Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who will
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Yei Ching
Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong, 13th July, 2005
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Deloitte.
et )

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 31 to 86 which have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respeclive responsibilities of directors and euditers

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinien

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also inciludes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion.

Opinieon

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
the Group as at 31st March, 2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

13th July, 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004

Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Turnover 3 4,290,482 3,198,941
Cost of sales (3,741,546) (2,749,866)
Gross profit 548,936 449,075
Other operating income 4 140,599 118,314
Distribution costs (141,108) (124,048)
Administrative expenses (98,699) (98,664)
Other operating expenses 5 (45,697) (33,173)
Profit from operations 404,031 311,504
Finance costs 6 (27,056) (43,032)
Share of results of associates (423) (11,166)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities 488 (2,467)
Gain on discontinued operations 7 - 1,016
Profit before taxation 8 377,040 255,855
Taxation 9 (73,052) (38,932)
Profit before minority interests 303,988 216,923
Minority interests (22,250) (30,923)
Profit for the year 281,738 186,000
Dividends 10 125,362 83,970
Earnings per share — Basic 1" 101.1 cents 68.7 cents

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005 31



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2005

Non-current assets
investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Properties for development
Goodwill
Negative goodwill
Intangible assets
Interests in associates
Interests in jointly controlled entities
Investments in securities
Club debenture
Deferred tax assets
Fixed deposits

Current assets
Inventories
Properties for sale
Debtors, deposits and prepayments
Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from jointly controlled entities
Amounts due from customers for contract work
Investments in securities
Other unlisted investments
Pledged deposits
Bank balances and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Creditors, deposits and accruals
Unearned insurance premiums — due within one year
Qutstanding insurance claims
Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to jointly controlled entities
Amounts due to customers for contract work
Bills payable
Obiligations under finance leases
Deferred service income
Provision for taxation
Bank loans
Other loans
Bank overdrafts, unsecured

Net current assets
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13
14
15
16
17
19
20
21

30

22
23
24

25
21

26

25

27

28
29

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
426,464 380,223
1,550,445 1,213,942
8,901 8,208
83,576 6,306
(12,244) (12,918)
46,842 8,713
23,772 43,270
64,903 21,743
13,744 12,026
2,169 2,169
12,497 6,043
241,800 7,800
2,462,869 1,697,525
249,965 222,253
657,609 853,109
868,399 1,087,926
24,100 16,544
86,442 3,000
344,674 318,600
1,115,729 651,586
45,915 3,843

- 89,386
1,017,747 1,058,805
4,410,580 4,305,052
1,254,737 1,174,914
53,933 102,405
338,074 313,351
1,892 -

- 352

107,270 165,294
24,133 11,629
3,543 2,082
23,342 21,723
11,733 14,654
1,266,437 544,539
250 169

1,895 7,255
3,087,239 2,358,367
1,323,341 1,946,685




CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Total assets less current liabilities 3,786,210 3,644,210
Non-current liabilities
Bank loans 28 412,110 702,149
Other loans 29 2,105 2,194
Unearned insurance premiums — over one year 27,784 67,110
Deferred tax liabilities 30 152,381 74,854
Obligations under finance leases 27 1,869 1,275
596,249 847,582
Minority interests 348,229 322,779
2,841,732 2,473,849
Capital and reserves
Share capital 31 348,228 348,228
Reserves 32 2,493,504 2,125,621
2,841,732 2,473,849

The financial statements on pages 31 to 86 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 13th July, 2005 and are signed on its behalf by:

KUOK Hoi Sang CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
Director Director
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Balance Sheet

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004
Notes HK$'000 HK$000
Non-current assets
Interests in subsidiaries 18 1,547,812 1,411,372
Investments in securities 21 4,328 6,872
Club debenture 599 599
Fixed deposits 39,000 -
1,591,739 1,418,843
Current assets
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 9,235 11,643
Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,594,726 1,524,525
Amounts due from associates 23,099 14,157
Investments in securities 21 688,104 164,202
Other unlisted investments 37,713 -
Tax prepaid - 532
Bank balances and cash equivalents 42,291 25,358
2,395,168 1,740,417
Current liabilities
Creditors, deposits and accruals 3,588 2,917
Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,295,101 985,671
Bank loans 28 657,200 135,000
1,955,889 1,123,588
Net current assets 439,279 616,829
Total assets less current liabilities 2,031,018 2,035,672
Non-current liabilities
Bank loans 28 150,000 110,000
1,881,018 1,925,672
Capital and reserves
Share capital 31 348,228 348,228
Reserves 32 1,532,790 1,577,444
1,881,018 1,925,672
KUOK Hoi Sang CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar

Director Director
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total equity at beginning of the year 2,473,849 2,199,788
Surplus on revaluation of investment properties net of
deferred tax 22,825 -
Surplus on revaluation of properties for own use
net of deferred tax 162,012 76,067
Share of associate’s surplus on revaluation of properties for
own use net of deferred tax 4,955 2,332
Exchange difference arising on translation of financial
statements of overseas subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities 7,756 12,957
Gain not recognised in the income statement 197,548 91,356
Issue of shares - 51,432
Share issue expenses - (329)
Capital reserve released to income statement on
liquidation of subsidiaries 29 41
Profit for the year 281,738 186,000
Dividends paid (111,432) (54,439)
Total equity at end of the year 2,841,732 2,473,849
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 377,040 255,855
Adjustments for:
Share of results of associates 423 11,166
Share of results of jointly controlled entities (488) 2,467
Interest income (41,837) (39,817)
Interest expenses 26,750 42,807
Dividend income from listed in securities (3,238) (1,203)
Finance lease charges 306 225
Depreciation 71,732 50,803
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment 4,665 -
Impairment loss on intangible assets 1,055 -
Release of negative goodwill (2,900) (473)
Amortisation of goodwill 15,651 3,573
Amortisation of intangible assets 2,881 1,311
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries 533 41
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,210 4,516
(Surplus) deficit on revaluation of investment properties (21,264) 9,257
Deficit (surplus) on revaluation of properties for own use 7,493 (431)
Loss on disposal of jointly controlled entities 62 -
Impairment loss on investment in an associate 1,413 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary - (9)
Operating cash fiows before movements in working capital 444,487 340,088
Decrease (increase) in inventories 9,691 (10,355)
Decrease in properties for sale 195,500 139,980
Decrease in debtors, deposits and prepayments 317,196 91,784
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from customers for contract work (9,860) 102,977
Increase in investments in securities (463,807) (159,421)
Increase in other unlisted investments (42,072) (3,843)
Decrease in creditors, deposits and accruals (93,826) (108,740)
Decrease in unearned insurance premiums (87,798) (57,037)
Increase in outstanding insurance claims 24,723 87,049
(Decrease) increase in amounts due to customers for
contract work (128,044) 12,616
Increase (decrease) in bills payable 12,504 (32,378)
Increase in deferred service income 1,619 506
Exchange difference (5,941) (9,855)
Cash generated from operations 174,372 393,371
Interest paid (26,194) (48,677)
Finance lease charges paid (306) (225)
Profits tax and Mainland China income tax paid (52,029) (68,044)
Profits tax refunded 1,427 2,952
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 97,270 281,377
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$'000

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 41,161 37,627
Dividends received from associates 1,000 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (52,214) (22,014)
Expenditure on intangible assets (5,935) (600)
Dividends received from investments in securities 3,238 1,203
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 5,853 5,016
Net cash (outflow) inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries 33 (34,108) 131,803
Purchase of additional interest in subsidiaries (93,361) (23,034)
investment in associates (338) (10,534)
Purchase of convertible notes - (5,125)
Purchase of club debenture - (550)
Investments in jointly controlled entities (36,899) -
Net advances to associates (4,664) (31,120)
(Advances to) repayments by jointly controlled entities (89,642) 301
Increase in investments in securities (1,718) -
Decrease (increase) in pledged deposits 89,425 (3,773)
Withdrawal of fixed deposits with maturity over

three months 7,800 12,234
Placing of fixed deposits with maturity over three months (241,800) -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 6,971
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (412,202) 98,405
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (111,432) (19,672)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders of subsidiaries (4,124) (2,438)
New bank and other loans raised 522,111 476,142
Repayment of bank and other loans (130,981) (576,200)
Share issue expenses - (329)
Issue of new shares - 16,665
Repayment of finance leases obligations (3,013) (1,034)
Contribution by minority shareholders of subsidiaries 3,809 7,660
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 276,370 (99,206)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (38,562) 280,576
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,051,550 764,486
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 2,864 6,488
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,015,852 1,051,550
Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash equivalents 1,017,747 1,058,805

Bank overdrafts (1,895) (7,255)

1,015,852 1,051,550
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company “with limited” liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while the activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in appendix I,

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified for
the revaluation of certain properties and securities and in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March each year and also incorporate the Group’s
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities on the basis set out in (d) and (e)
below.

The results of subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

{b) Goodwill/inegative goodwill
Goodwili/negative goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess/shortfall of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st April, 2001 continues to be heid in reserves, and
will be charged to the income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be
impaired. Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st April, 2001 continues to be
held in reserves and will be credited to consolidated income statement at the time of disposal
of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1st April, 2001 is capitalised and amortised on a
straight-line basis over its useful economic life of 4 to 5 years. Goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included within the carrying amount
of the associate or jointly controlled entity. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
is presented separately in the balance sheet.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions presented as deduction from assets. To the extent
that such negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the date of
acquisition, it is released to consolidated income statement in the period in which those
losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a
straight-line basis over the remaining average useful life of the identifiable acquired
depreciable assets of 4 to 5 years. To the extent that such negative goodwill exceeds the
aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as
income immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate and a jointly controlied entity is
deducted from the carrying value of the associate and jointly controlied entity. Negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presenied separately in the balance
sheet as a deduction from assets.

(c) Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any
identified impairment loss.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = continved

(d) Interests in associates
The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results
of the associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are
stated at the Group's share of the net assets of the associates plus the goodwill less
negative goodwill in so far as it has not aiready been written off, amortised or released to
the income statement, fess any identified impairment loss.

(e) Joint ventures

Jointly controlled assets

Where a group company undertakes its activities under joint venture arrangements directly,
constituted as jointly controlled assets, the Group's share of jointly controlied assets and
any liabilities incurred jointly with other venturers are recognised in the financial statements
of the relevant company and classified according to their nature. Liabilities and expenses
incurred directly in respect of interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for on an
accrual basis.

Income from the sale or use of the Group’s share of the output of jointly controlled assets,
together with its share of joint venture expenses, are recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the transactions will flow to/from the Group.

Jointly controlled entities
Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a separate entity in which
each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are included in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities plus the
goodwill less negative goodwill in so far as it has not already been written off, amortised or
released to the income statement, less any identified impairment loss. The Group’s share of
the post-acquisition results of its jointly controlled entities is included in the consolidated
income statement.

(f) Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at
cost. At subsequent reporting dates, debt securities that the Group has the expressed
intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are measured at
amortised cost less any impairment loss recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts. The
annual amortisation of any discount or premium on the acquisition of a held-to-maturity
security is aggregated with other investment income receivable over the term of the instrument
so that the revenue recognised in each period represents a constant yield on the investment.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment securities
and other investments.

investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic purpose,
are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that
is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included in
income statement for the period.

(g) Other listed investments
Other unlisted investments include options for trading purpose and investment in partnership.

Options for trading purpose are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured
at cost. At subsequent reporting dates, such options are measured at fair value, changes in
fair value of such options are recognised in the income statement.

Investment in partnership is stated at cost less provision for loss where appropriate.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = confinued

(h) Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their investment potential,
any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market value and are revalued annually by
independent professional valuers. Any revaluation increase or decrease arising on the
revaluation of investment properties is credited or charged to the investment property
revaluation reserve unless the balance of this reserve is insufficient to cover a revaluation
decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance of the
investment property revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement. Where a
decrease has previously been charged to the income statement and a revaluation increase
subsequently arises, this increase is credited to the income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged.

On the disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment property revaluation
reserve attributable to that property is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of
the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

(i) Property, plant and equipment
(i) Hotel properties

Hotel properties and their internal fixed plant are stated at their revalued amount,
being the fair value on the basis of their existing use at the date of revaluation iess
any subsequent accumulated depreciation and any subsequent impairment losses.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the
balance sheet date. Any increase arising on revaluation of such properties is credited
to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease
of the same asset previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is
credited to the income statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A
decrease in net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is dealt with as an
expense to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve
relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement
of a revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus is transferred to retained
profits.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis on hotel properties over the remaining
terms of the relevant land lease.

(i) Other properties

Cold storage warehouses and other properties held for own use are stated at their
revalued amount, being the fair value on the basis of their existing use at the date of
revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and any subsequent
impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using
fair value at the balance sheet date. Any increase arising on revaluation of such
properties is credited to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses
a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an expense, in
which case the increase is credited to the income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in net carrying amount arising on the
revaluation of an asset is dealt with as an expense to the extent that it exceeds the
balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset, the attributable
revaluation surplus is transferred to retained profits.

No depreciation is provided on freehold land. Depreciation is provided on leasehold
land over the remaining term of the respective leases. Depreciation is provided on
the revalued amount of the buildings on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives of 20 to 50 years or the remaining terms of the respective leases, whichever
is the shorter.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = continued

(i) Property, plant and equipment — continued
(iif)  Plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives after taking into account their estimated residual value at the
following rates per annum:

Initial charge Annual

Basis upon purchase charge

Pipe rehabilitation equipment straight line - 16.67%
Computer equipment reducing balance 20% 40%
Others reducing balance 10% - 20% 10% - 20%

Assets held for leasing are depreciated over the term of the leases. Assets held under
finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the income statement.

)] Intangible assets
Intangible assets are measured initially at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Cold store and public bonded warehouse and rice storage licences 10 years
Computer software licences 5 years
Patents and licenses rights 5 - 16 years
Research and development expenditure 10 years

(k) Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development expenditure is recognised
only if it is anticipated that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will
be recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight-line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = continued
(n Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another accounting standard, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that accounting standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount under another accounting standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that other accounting standard.

{m) Properties for sale and for development
Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties
for development are stated at cost less any identified impairment loss where appropriate.

Cost comprises the cost of acquisition of properties, construction costs, other direct costs
and borrowing costs capitalised. Net realisable value is estimated by management based on
prevailing market conditions or where a binding sales agreement is executed, by reference
to the agreed selling prices.

(n) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost, which comprises
all costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, is calculated
using the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(o) Construction and installation contracts

When the outcome of a contract can be estimated reliably, contract costs are charged to the
consolidated income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the balance sheet date, as measured by the value of work carried out during the
year. When the outcome of a contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. When it is probable that
total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Contracts in progress are recorded in the balance sheet at the contract costs incurred plus
recognised profits less recognised losses and progress billings, and are presented in the
balance sheet as “amounts due from customers for contract work” (as an asset) or “amounts
due to customers for contract work” (as a liability), where applicable. Amounts received
before the related work is performed are inciuded in the balance sheet as a liability. Amounts
billed for work performed on a contract but not yet paid by the customers are included in the
balance sheet under “debtors, deposits and prepayments”.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ continued

(p) Unearned insurance premiums
Unearned insurance premiums represent the estimated portion of the premiums written
which relate to periods of insurance subsequent to the balance sheet date. Unearned
premiums are computed on the basis of net premiums written during the year, after deduction
of net commissions and discounts given to customers, apportioned on a straight-line basis
over the period insured.

(q) Insurance claims
Claims paid and outstanding comprise claims paid, claims reported but not yet paid as at
the balance sheet date and an estimate of claims incurred but not reported which is calculated
with reference to foreseeable events, past experiences and trends.

(r) Revenue recognition
When the outcome of a construction and instaliation contract can be estimated reliably,
revenue is recognised using the percentage of completion method, measured by reference
to the value of work carried out during the period. When the outcome of a contract cannot
be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs incurred that
it is probable will be recoverable.

Income from sale of properties trading is recognised on the execution of a binding sales
agreement.

income from sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered and title to the goods
has passed to the customers. Revenue is arrived at after deduction of any sales returns and
discount.

Income from rendering of services is recognised at the time when services are rendered.
Receipts in advance of provision of services are accounted for as deferred income.

Insurance agency commission is recognised on the effective commencement or renewal
dates of the related policies.

Insurance premium is recognised as income when an insurance policy is accepted and the
relevant debit note is issued by the Company.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the interest rate applicable.

Income from sale of securities is recognised on a trade date basis when the sales agreement
becomes unconditional.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s rights to receive payment
have been established.

Rental income and other earnings under operating leases are recognised on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the respective leases.

(s}) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of the assets remain with
the lessors are accounted for as operating leases. Payments on assets leased by the Group
are dealt with in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
lease.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = conlinued

(t) Finance leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the leases transfer substantiaily
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The
corresponding liability to the lessor, net of interest charges, is included in the balance sheet
as a finance lease obligations. Finance costs, which represent the difference between the
total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the
income statement over the period of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

(u) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

(v) Foreign currencies
The accounting records of the Group, other than those subsidiaries not operating in Hong
Kong, are maintained in Hong Kong dollars. Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of transactions or on the contracted
settlement date. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in net profit or loss for the period.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group's overseas subsidiaries, assaociates
and jointly controlled entities are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to the
Group’s exchange fluctuation reserve. Such translation differences are recognised as income
or as expenses in the period in which the operation is disposed of.

(w) Retirement benefits costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as
they fall due.

(x) Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or
expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes income
statement items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill
(or negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES = continued

(x)} Taxation — continued
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Potential impact arising from the recently issued accounting standards

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA") issued a number
of new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“"HKFRS") (herein collectively referred to as "new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2005 and any business combinations for which the
agreement date is on or after 1st January 2005 under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”. The
Group has not early adopted the new HKFRSs applicable to financial statements for the year
ending 31st March 2006 in the financial statements for current year or entered into any business
combination for which the agreement date is on or after 1st January 2005. Therefore the HKFRS 3
does not have any impact on the Group for the year ended 31st March 2005.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in
a position to determine whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on how its
results of operations and financial position are prepared and presented. These new HKFRSs may
result in changes in the future as to how the results and financial position are prepared and
presented.
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3. TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net amount received and receivable for revenue arising from construction
and installation contracts, hotel operations, warehouse operations, renting and sale of properties,
sales of goods, provision of services, insurance business and investment income as foilows:

Turnover represents revenue from:

Construction and installation contracts

Hotel operations

Warehouse operations

Leasing of properties and equipment

Sale of properties

Sale of computer, business machines and others
Provision of maintenance and property management
Insurance agency income and premium

Trading of securities

Total turnover

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
1,679,476 914,079
54,800 59,139
90,216 66,948
66,903 66,120
287,916 140,863
991,008 1,008,650
604,457 660,135
69,577 155,087
446,129 127,920
4,290,482 3,198,941

An analysis of the Group's turnover by business and geographical segments is set out in note 34,

4, OTHER CPERATING INCOME

Included in other operating income are:

Interest from bank and other deposits

Interest earned on debt securities

Interest from advance to associates

Dividend income from listed securities
Management fee income

Gain on trading of forward exchange contracts
Exchange gain

Release of negative goodwill

Surplus on revaluation of investment properties
Surplus on revaluation of properties for own use
Compensation received for breach of contract
Bad debts recovered

5. OTHER OPRPERATING EXPENSES

Included in other operating expenses are:

Deficit on revaluation of investment properties
Deficit on revaluation of properties for own use
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Amortisation of goodwill

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment
impairment loss on intangible assets
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2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
22,861 19,300
18,754 19,697
222 820
3,238 1,203
244 1,066
18,239 458
21,958 25,093
2,900 473
21,264 -
- 431
7,780 -
4,523 -
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
- 9,257
7,493 -
- 18,496
15,651 3,573
2,881 1,311
4,665 -
1,055 —
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FINANCE COSTS

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts 25,894 42 571
Interest on other ioans not wholly repayable within 5 years 882 327
Finance lease charges 306 225
27,082 43,123
Less: Amount capitalised to contract work (26) (91)
27,056 43,032

Borrowing costs capitalised are based on interest cost incurred during the construction or for the
acquisition of qualifying assets. The average interest rate during the year was 3% (2004: 0.7%).

CAIN ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Last year’s credit represents over-accrual of operating lease charges and related outgoings of
HK$645,000, staff redundancy cost of HK$408,000 and loss in value of inventories of HK$37,000
made in prior years on termination of the Group's operations in trading of general merchandise
and retailing of telecommunication equipment and provision of telecommunication agency services.

The results of the operations in prior year up to the date of cessation in May 2003, and the
carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the discontinued business included in last year’s
consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

HK$'000

Turnover 994
Other operating income 3,180
Operating costs (1,394)
Profit from operations 2,780
Less: minority interests (1,369)
Gain attributable to the Group 1,411
Total assets 2,519
Total liabilities (3,845)
(1,326)

Less: minority interests 653
Net liabilities attributable to the Group (673)

The discontinued business contributed HK$3,301,000 to the Group's prior year’s operating cash
flows, contributed HK$159,000 in respect of prior year’s investing activities and used up
HK$3,675,000 in respect of prior year’s financing activities.
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8., PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$000
Profit before taxation has been arrived at after charging:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Own assets 73,699 53,229
Assets held under finance leases 2,306 1,477
76,005 54,706
Less: Amount capitalised to contract work (4,273) (3,903)
71,732 50,803
Auditors’ remuneration 6,662 4,400
Staff costs (note a) 634,350 518,845
Less: Amount capitalised to contract work (69,063) (35,260)
565,287 483,585
Operating lease payments in respect of leasing of
Premises 16,521 22,051
Others 5,520 2,251
22,041 24,302
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,210 4,516
Net realised and unrealised holding loss on investments
in securities 2,814 -
and crediting:
Gross rental income from properties of HK$63,050,000
(2004 : HK$62,069,000) less outgoings (note b) 43,300 48,546
Gross earnings from leasing of equipment of HK$4,795,000
(2004 : HK$4,051,000) less outgoings 4,358 3,425
Net realised and unrealised holding gain on investments
in securities - 25,402
Notes:
(a) Details of directors’ emoluments included in staff costs are disclosed in note 36.

Iincluded in staff costs are an amount of HK$1,254,000 (2004: HK$6,110,000) in respect of redundancy
payments made to staff and an amount of HK$27,856,000 (2004: HK$22,436,000) in respect of
contributions to retirement benefit schemes, net of forfeited contributions.

(b) inciuded in rental income is an amount of HK$2,028,000 (2004: HK$1,668,000) less outgoings of
HK$1,132,000 (2004: HK$1,229,000) from jointly controlled assets.
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9. TAXATION

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
The charge (credit) comprises:
Company and subsidiaries
Current year profits tax
Hong Kong 26,601 35,889
Overseas 20,932 12,237
47,533 48,126
Deferred taxation (note 30) 26,033 (9,130)
73,566 38,996
Share of taxation of associates (527) (65)
Share of taxation of jointly controlled entities 13 1
73,052 38,932

Provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits less available tax relief for losses brought forward of each individual
company.

Provision for Mainland China income tax and overseas taxation is calculated based on the rates
applicable to the relevant local legislation on the estimated assessable profits.
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9, TAXATION = conlinued

The charge for the year can be reconciled from the profit before taxation per the income statement

as follows:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
Profit before taxation 377,040 255,855
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 17.5%

(2004: 17.5%) 65,982 44,775
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 12,526 11,376
Tax effect of non-taxable income (15,697) (26,695)
Tax effect of current year’s tax losses not recognised 11,127 27,806
Tax effect of utilisation of taxes losses and other deductible

temporary difference not previously recognised (19,533) (23,136)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in

other jurisdictions (5,576) 410
Income tax on concessionary rate 53 (88)
Effect of opening deferred tax balances resulting from

changes in tax rate during the year - 1,042
Effect of share of taxation of associates and

jointly controlied entities (525) 2,321
Effect of different tax rates on land appreciation tax 23,883 -
Others 812 1,121
Tax charge for the year 73,052 38,932
Note:

The domestic income tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of the Group is substantially based is
used. In addition to the amount charged to the income statement, deferred tax relating to the revaluation of the
Group’s properties has been charged/credited directly to equity as disclosed in note 30.

10. DIVIDENDS

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

Interim dividend of HK$0.2 (2004: HK$0.1) per share paid 55,716 27,571

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.25 (2004: HK$0.2) per share 69,646 55,716
Additional dividend paid for prior year on shares allotted

on exercise of options to subscribe for shares
by the option holders - 683
125,362 83,970

A final dividend of HK$0.25 (2004: HK$0.2) per share has been proposed by the Directors and is subject to the
approval by the shareholders in general meeting.
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CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated based on the profit for the year of HK$281,738,000
(2004: HK$186,000,000) and on 278,582,000 (2004: weighted average of 270,640,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

THE GROUP

AT VALUATION

At 1st April, 2004

Exchange adjustments

Net surplus (deficit) on
revaluation

At 31st March, 2005

Notes:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2005

Mainland Mainland

Hong Kong China China Overseas

under under under on

medium-term long-term medium-term freehold
leases leases leases land Total
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$§'000 HK$'000 HK$000
220,727 1,890 10,600 147,006 380,223
- - - 2,058 2,058
56,580 - 113 (12,510) 44,183
277,307 1,880 10,713 136,554 426,464

(a) Investment properties in Hong Kong with carrying value of HK$18,667,000 (2004: HK$18,667,000)
represent the Group’s share of interest in jointly controlled assets.

(b) Properties were revalued on an open market value existing use basis on 31st March, 2005 by independent
professional valuers. Properties in Hong Kong and Mainland China were revalued by Knight Frank
Hong Kong Limited and DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited. Overseas properties were revalued by CB
Richard Ellis (Pte) Ltd and DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited.

(c) Charges were created on the investment properties with a total carrying value of HK$214,530,000
(2004: HK$212,356,000).

(d) Gross rental income derived from investment properties for the year amounted to HK$17,293,000
(2004: HK$14,995,000).

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ~ 2005 §1



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture, fixtures,
Other Plant, other equipment,

Cold properties machinery and motor vehicle
storage Hotel for and for for
warehouse properties own use equipment own use leasing Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'GO0  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$000

THE GROUP

AT COST OR VALUATION

At 1st April, 2004 290,000 149,298 653,259 117,102 184,572 9,629 1,403,860
Exchange realignment - 5,445 2,453 3,834 1,564 163 13,459
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 48,476 68,807 7,500 - 124,783
Additions - 7,878 ~ 18,913 22,486 5,071 54,348
Disposals - {116) {2,494) (8,983)  (19,219) {1,283) (32,005
Surplus (deficit) on revaluation 70,000 (1,596) 138,109 - - - 206,513
At 31st March, 2005 360,000 160,909 839,803 199,673 196,903 13,680 1,770,868

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

AND IMPAIRMENT
At 1st April, 2004 - - - 57,221 130,239 2,458 189,918
Exchange realignment - 97 (176) 1,879 844 59 2,703

Charge for the year 7,364 9,829 13,822 22,449 20,201 2,340 76,005
Eliminated upon disposals - (86) {(14) (6,270)  (15,335) {327)  {22,032)
Eliminated upon revaluation (7,364) {9.840)  (13,6832) - - - (30,836)
Impairment loss - - - 4,665 - - 4,665
At 31st March, 2005 - - - 79,944 135,949 4530 220,423

NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st March, 2005 360,000 160,908 839,803 119,729 60,954 9,050 1,550,445

At 31st March, 2004 290,000 149,298 653,259 59,881 54,333 7,171 1,213,942

An analysis of the cost and valuation of the Group's property, plant and equipment is as follows:

At cost - - - 199,673 196,903 13,580 410,156
At 2005 professional valuation 360,000 150,810 837,452 - - - 1,348,362
At 2005 directors’ valuation - 9,999 2,351 - - - 12,350

360,000 160,909 839,803 199,673 196,903 13,580 1,770,868
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT = continued

14,

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(e)

The net book value of properties comprises:

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$000
In Hong Kong:
Long lease 298,600 232,600
Medium-term lease 730,370 587,820
In Mainland China:
Long lease 38,785 52,446
Medium-term lease 45,046 45875
Overseas:
On freehold land 226,798 152,619
Long lease 15,901 16,549
Medium-term lease 4,575 4211
Short-term lease 637 437
1,360,712 1,092,557

Properties were revalued on 31st March, 2005 on an open market value existing use basis. Certain
properties in the Mainland China were revalued by the directors and the other properties were revalued
by independent professional valuers, Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, CIB! Information, Inc., CB Richard Ellis (Pte) Limited and Prof. Dipl.-ing Hanns-Christian
Thiele.

Had the properties been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying value as at 31st
March, 2005 would have been HK$975,071,000 (2004: HK$936,662,000).

Charges were created on the properties with a total carrying vatue of HK$809,733,100 (2004:
HK$701,464,000).

. The net book value of machinery, tools and equipment held under finance leases amounted to

HK$12,341,000 (2004: HK$5,479,000).

PROPERTIES FOR DEVELOPMENT

THE GROUP
HK$’000
Overseas properties on freehold land
At cost less impairment loss
At 1st April, 2004 8,208
Exchange adjustments 693
At 31st March, 2005 8,901
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15, GCOODWILL

COST

At 1st April, 2004

Acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries

Transfer from associates on change of status to subsidiary

At 31st March, 2005

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
At 1st April, 2004

Charge for the year

At 31st March, 2005

NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st March, 2005

At 31st March, 2004

16. NEGATIVE GOODWILL

COST

At 1st April, 2004

Transfer from an associate on change of status to subsidiary
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

At 31st March, 2005

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION

At 1st April, 2004

Released to income statement

As 31st March, 2005

NET BOOK VALUES
As at 31st March, 2005

As at 31st March, 2004
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THE GROUP
HK$'000

26,859
85,429
7,150

119,438
20,553
15,309

35,862

83,576

6,306

THE GROUP
HK$'000

13,137
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cold storage and

public bonded Research
warehouse and Patents
and rice Software development and
storage licences licences  expenditure licenses right Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
COSsT
At 1st April, 2004 3,000 1,900 4,077 1,829 10,806
Exchange realignment - - 561 194 755
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - 35,881 35,881
Additions - - 3,596 2,339 5,935
At 31st March, 2005 3,000 1,900 8,234 40,243 53,377
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT

At 1st April, 2004 637 807 425 224 2,093
Exchange realignment - - 316 190 506
Charge for the year 300 380 1,063 1,138 2,881
impairment loss - - - 1,055 1,055
At 31st March, 2005 937 1,187 1,804 2,607 6,535
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st March, 2005 2,063 713 6,430 37,636 46,842
At 31st March, 2004 2,363 1,083 3,652 1,605 8,713

18, INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
THE COMPANY

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
Cost less impairment loss

Shares listed in Hong Kong 171,990 171,990
Unlisted shares 1,191,379 989,273

Amounts due from subsidiaries less allowance
for doubtful debts 184,443 250,109
1,547,812 1,411,372
Market value of shares listed in Hong Kong 90,434 88,229

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries at 31st March, 2005 are set out in Appendix I. A
complete list of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length and therefore the subsidiaries as set
out are those which principally affected the results or assets of the Group.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment and are
not expected to be repaid within twelve months from the balance sheet date.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding at the end of the year.
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19. INTERESTS [N ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000

Share of net assets
Associate listed overseas - 10,691
Unlisted associates 9,072 7,311
Negative goodwill on acquisition of an associate (note b) - (2,178)
Goodwill on acquisition of associates (note ¢) - 7,492
Unlisted convertible notes (note d) - 5,125
Amounts due from associates (note e) 14,700 14,829
23,772 43,270
Market value of overseas listed associate - 37,667

Notes:

(a) Particulars regarding the principal associates at 31st March, 2005 are set out in Appendix il. A complete
list of the particulars of all associates would be of excessive length and therefore the associates as set
out are those which principally affect the results or net assets of the Group.

(b) Negative goodwill on acquisition of an associate
THE GROUP
HK$'000

COST
At 1st April, 2004 2,432
Transfer to negative goodwill on change of status to subsidiary (2,432)
At 31st March, 2005 -
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
At 1st April, 2004 254
Transfer to negative goodwill on change of status to subsidiary (254)
At 31st March, 2005 -
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st March, 2005 -
At 31st March, 2004 2,178
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES - continued

(c) Goodwill on acquisition of associates
THE GROUP
HK$'000
COsT
At 1st April, 2004 9,159
Transfer to goodwill on change of status to subsidiaries (8,159)
At 31st March, 2005 -
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
At 1st April, 2004 1,667
Amortisation for the year 342
Transfer to goodwill on change of status to subsidiaries (2,009)
At 31st March, 2005 -
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st March, 2005 -
At 31st March, 2004 7,492
(d) Convertible notes due from a listed associate, which became a subsidiary during the year, are unsecured,

bear interest at 7.43% per annum and are due on 14th August, 2005.

(e) At 31st March, 2005 amounts due from associates of HK$14,700,000 (2004: HK$14,156,000) bear
interest at HIBOR plus 1.5% per annum. The remaining amounts due from associates at 31st March,
2004 were interest free. All the amounts are unsecured and not expected to be repaid within twelve
months after the balance sheet date.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$°000
Share of net assets (liabilities) 59,491 (12,698)
Amounts due from jointly controlled entities {note b) 5,412 34,441
64,903 21,743

Notes:

(a) Particulars regarding the principal jointly controlled entities at 31st March, 2005 are set out in Appendix
1. A complete list of the particulars of all jointly controlled entities would be of excessive length and
therefore the jointly controlled entities as set out are those which principally affect the results or net
assets of the Group.

{b) The amounts due from jointly controlled entities are interest-free, unsecured and not expected to be
repaid within twelve months after the balance sheet date.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005 §7




CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

21, INVESTMENTS [N SECURITIES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Held to maturity securities:
Debt securities
Listed overseas (nofe) - 4,563 - -
Investment securities:
Unlisted equity securities 4,440 5,000 - -
Other investments:
Equity securities
Listed shares
Hong Kong (at market value) 181,510 69,558 94,753 6,872
Overseas (at market value) 99,014 64,979 66,262 -
Unlisted
Shares 2,691 2,976 2,691 -
Hedged funds 87,7690 31,162 64,592 -
Currency fund 7,934 - 7,934 -
Mutual funds 60,609 60,363 24,849 -
Money market funds 12,049 18,479 12,048 -
Debt securities
Listed bonds overseas 227,555 175,573 167,304 125,056
Unlisted bonds 389,492 230,959 210,737 39,146
Equity linked notes 56,419 - 41,262 -
1,129,473 663,612 692,432 171,074
Carrying value analysed for
reporting purposes are:
Non-current 13,744 12,026 4,328 6,872
Current 1,115,729 651,586 688,104 164,202
1,129,473 663,612 692,432 171,074
Note.

Market values of debt securities listed overseas at 31st March, 2004, amounted to HK$10,551,000.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

INVENTORIES
THE GROUP

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 46,512 25,154
Inventories held for resale 158,571 166,144
Consumable stores 44,882 30,955
249,965 222,253

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year was HK$1,118,529,000 (2004:
HK$868,623,000).

Inventories held for resale include an amount of HK$44,713,000 (2004: HK$28,673,000) carried at
net realisable value.

PROPERTIES FOR SALE

Properties for sale include the Group's share of interest in jointly controlled assets with an aggregate
book value of HK$20,182,000 (2004: HK$23,321,000).

Properties for sale of HK$315,638,000 (2004: HK$380,059,000) are carried at net realisable value.

The cost of properties sold during the year amounted to HK$178,989,000 (2004: HK$101,668,000).

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are the Group's share of receivable of HK$300,000
(2004: HK$190,000) in relation to jointly controlled assets.

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are trade debtors of HK$453,215,000 (2004:
HK$670,862,000). The Group has established different credit policies for customers in each of its
core businesses. The average credit period granted to trade debtors was 60 days. The aged
analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 - 60 days 333,932 605,265
61 — 90 days 34,210 30,269
Over 90 days 85,073 35,328
453,215 670,862
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

25. ANMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK

THE GROUP

2005 2004
HKS$’000 HK$'000

Contracts in progress at the balance sheet date:
Contract costs incurred 4,324,097 3,788,832
Recognised profits less recognised losses (41,359) (2,820)
4,282,738 3,786,012
Less: Progress billings {4,045,334) (3,632,706)
237,404 153,306

Represented by:

Amounts due from customers included in current assets 344,674 318,600
Amounts due to customers included in current liabilities (107,270) (165,294)
237,404 153,306

At 31st March, 2005, retention monies held by customers for contract work amounted to
HK$110,543,000 (2004: HK$101,189,000). Advances received from customers for contract work
amounted to HK$7,419,000 (2004: HK$3,588,000).

26, CREDITORS, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUALS

Included in creditors, deposits and accruals are the Group’s share of liabilities of HK$198,000
(2004: HK$256,000) in relation to jointly controlled assets, which comprise investment properties,
properties for sale and the related receivable totalling HK$36,118,000 (2004: HK$42,178,000)
disclosed in notes 12, 23 and 24, respectively.

Included in creditors, deposits and accruals are trade creditors of HK$348,191,000 (2004:
HK$283,779,000). The aged analysis of the trade creditors is as follows:

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$ 000
0 - 60 days 226,605 176,528
61 ~ 90 days 10,012 8,418
Over 90 days 191,574 98,833
348,191 283,779
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27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THE GROUP
Amounts payable under finance
leases:
Within one year 3,682 2,334 3,543 2,082
In the second to fifth years
inclusive 1,967 1,426 1,869 1,275
5,649 3,760 5,412 3,357
Less: future finance charges (237) (403) - -
5,412 3,357 5,412 3,357
Less: amount due within one
year shown under
current liabilities (3,543) (2,082)
Amount due for settlement
after twelve months 1,869 1,275

The Group leases certain of its equipments under finance leases. The average lease term is 4
years (2004: 4 years). For the year ended 31 March, 2005, the average effective borrowing rate
was 5.3% (2004: 6.2%). Interest rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed
repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments.

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ charge over the leased
assets.
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28, BANK LOANS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
The bank loans are repayable
as follows:
Within one year 1,266,437 544,539 657,200 135,000
More than 1 year but not
exceeding 2 years 94,780 303,645 - 110,000
More than 2 years but not
exceeding 5 years 278,430 353,893 150,000 -
More than 5 years 38,900 44 611 - -
1,678,547 1,246,688 807,200 245,000
Less: amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (1,266,437) (544,539) (657,200) (135,000)
412,110 702,149 150,000 110,000
Secured 632,309 631,688 109,200 -
Unsecured 1,046,238 615,000 698,000 245,000
1,678,547 1,246,688 807,200 245,000
29, OTHER LOANS
THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
The other loans are repayable as follows:
Within one year 250 169
More than 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 298 -
More than 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 899 1,064
More than 5 years 908 1,130
2,355 2,363
Less: amount due within one year shown under current liabilities (250) (169)
2,105 2,194

The loans are unsecured, bear interest at market rate and repayable by 9 annual instalments, the
last of which falls due in 2013.
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30, DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior reporting years:

THE GROUP
Investment
properties
Accelerated and Allowance
tax  properties  Properties for doubtful Tax Land
depreciation for own use for sale debts losses appreciation Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
At 1st April, 2003 (6} 60,623 3,137 {1.833) (3,948) ~ 57,973
Exchange differences - 872 - - - - 872
Charge (credit) to income statement
for the year 1,167 5808 {1,023} {688) {15,436) -~ {10,172)
Charge to equity for the year - 15,708 - - - - 15,708
Acquisition of subsidiary 37 - ~ - - - 37
Effect on change in tax rate
- charge (credit) to income
statement {86) 917 294 287 (370) - 1,042
~ charge to equity - 3,351 - - - - 3,351
At 31st March, 2004 1,12 87,279 2,408 {2,234} (19,754) - 68,811
Exchange differences 387 1,459 - (1,209) (55) - 582
Charge (credit) to income
statement for the year 1,274 1,898 (4,015) 323 (2,397) 28,950 26,033
Charge to equity for the year - 44,458 - - - - 44,458
At 31st March, 2005 2,713 135,094 (1,607) (3,120) {22,206) 28,950 139,884

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have
been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial reporting

purposes:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$000
Deferred tax liabilities 152,381 74,854
Deferred tax assets (12,497) (6,043)
139,884 68,811
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30, DEFERRED TAXATION = ceonlinued

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$1,434 million (2004: HK$1,456
million) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$127 million (2004: HK$109 million) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$1,307 million (2004: HK$1,347 million) due to the
unpredictabitity of future profit streams. Included in tax iosses are losses of HK$51 million (2004:
HK$65 million) of subsidiaries in Mainland China that will gradually expire until 2009; tax losses of
HKS$4 million (2004: HK$4 million) of other overseas subsidiaries that will expire from 2005 to
2018. Other losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$38
million (2004: HK$35 million). A deferred tax asset has not been recognised in relation to such
deductible temporary differences as it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The Company had no significant unprovided deferred tax for the year and at the balance sheet
date.

31, SHARE CAPITAL

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
Authorised:
540,000,000 ordinary shares of MK$1.25 each 675,000 675,000
Issued and fully paid:
278,582,090 ordinary shares of HK$1.25 each 348,228 348,228

There was no change in share capital during the year. During the last financial year, every five
issued and unissued ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each were consolidated into one ordinary share
of HK$1.25 each and 9,905,717 shares and 6,830,000 shares were issued in lieu of cash dividends
payable to the shareholders and on exercise of share options, respectively.

Details of the share option schemes of the Company and its subsidiaries are set out in note 41.
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32, RESERVES

THE GROUP

At 1st April, 2003

Exchange difference on
translation of financial
statements of overseas
subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities

Final dividend for 2003 paid

Issue of new shares

Share issue expenses

Surplus on revaluation
of properties

Deferred tax liabilities
arising from revaluation
of properiies

Released on liquidation
of subsidiaries

Share of associate's reserve

Prafit for the year

Dividends

At 31st March, 2004
Exchange difference on
translation of financiat
statements of overseas
subsidiaries, associates
and jaintly controlled entities
Final dividend for 2004 paid
Surplus on revalyation
of properties
Deferred tax liabilities
arising from revaluation
of properties
Release on liquidation of
a subsidiary
Share of associate’s reserve
Profit for the year
Dividends

At 31si March, 2005

Notes:

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2005

Property revaluation

Capital reserve Exchange
Share Capital redemption Investment Properties fluctuation  Dividend  Retained

premium  reserve  reserve properties forown use  reserve  reserve profits Total
HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
387677 269,293 1526 - 38,144 (10.158) 26,185 1,153,813 1,872,480
- - - - - 12,957 - - 12,957

- - - - - - (26,185) {683)  [26868)
30,512 - - - - - - - 30,512
(329) - - - - - - - (329)

- - - - 88,482 - - - 88,482

~ - - - (12415) - - - (12415)

- 41 - - - - - - 41

- - - - 2,332 - - - 2312

- - - - - - - 186,000 186,000

- - - - - - 8,716 (83.287) (21,571}
4178680 269,334 7.526 - 116,543 2,799 55,716 1,255,843 2,125,621
- - - - - 7,758 - - 7,756

- - - - - - (55,716) - (55,716)

- - - 22819 198,589 - - - 221508

- - - o4)  {36,577) - - - {36671}

- 29 - - - - - - P

- - - - 4,955 - ~ - 4,955

- - - - - - - M7 281738

- - ~ - - - 69,646  (125362)  (55.716)
447860 269,363 1,526 2825 283510 10,555 9845 1412219 2,493,504

(a) Retained profits of the Group include losses of HK$12,779,000 (2004: HK$14,993,000) and
HK$20,980,000 (2004: HK$21,393,000) sustained by associates and jointly controlled entities,

respectively.

(b} Capital reserve includes HK$84,905 000 (2004: HK$84,934,000) in respect of goodwill and
HK$26,459,000 (2004: HK$26,459,000) in respect of negative goodwill.
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32, RESERVES = confinued
THE COMPANY

Capital
Share Contributed redemption Dividend Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve profits Total
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
{Note a)

At 1st April, 2003 387,877 95,413 7,526 26,185 954,190 1,470,991
Final dividend for 2003 paid - - - (26,185) (683) (26,868)
Issue of new shares 30,512 - - - - 30,512
Share issue expenses (329) - - - - (329)
Profit for the year - - - - 130,709 130,709
Dividends - ~ - 55,716 (83,287) (27,571)
At 31st March, 2004 417,860 95,413 7,526 55,716 1,000,929 1,677,444
Final dividend for 2004 paid - - - {55,716) - (55,716)
Profit for the year - - - - £6,778 86,778
Dividends - ~ - 69,646 (125,362) {55,716)
At 31st March, 2005 417,860 95,413 7,526 69,646 942,345 1,532,790
Notes:
(a) Contributed surplus represents the difference arising between the value of net assets acquired and the

nominal amount of the Company's shares issued upon the reorganisation in 1988 less dividends paid
out of the contributed surpfus subsequently. Under the Companies Act of 1881 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to shareholders.

(b) At 31st March, 2005, the Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders amounted to
HK$1,107,404,000 (2004: HK$1,152,058,000).

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year, the Group acquired Preussag Pipe Rehabilitation Emirates LLC, Hung Mau
Construction Limited and 51% interest in PPR Pipe Engineering & Technology (Shanghai) Limited
at considerations of HK$2,130,000, HK$21,607,000 and HK$614,000, respectively. The Group also
acquired an additional 43% and 50% interest in the associates, Rib Loc Group Limited (“Rib Loc”)
and KMG Holdings Limited ("KMG") at consideration of HK$48,886,000 and HK$129,000,
respectively. Since then, Rib Loc and KMG became the Group’s subsidiaries. The net assets of
these subsidiaries acquired are stated below. The comparative amounts represent the Group's
acquisition of additional 64.1% and 11.82% interest in Chevalier Construction Holdings Limited and
NordiTube Technologies AB (“NordiTube”), respectively.
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33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES - continued

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment 124,783 22,712
Intangible assets 35,881 4,919
Investments in securities - 33,169
Interest in an associate - 5,186
Interests in jointly controlled entities - 8,695
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity - 3,000
Inventories 31,529 10,636
Amounts due from customers for contract work 12,188 136,407
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 84,704 178,571
Tax prepaid - 4,747
Cash and bank balances 39,258 173,764
Creditors, deposits and accruals (173,080) (435,775)
Amounts due to customers for contract work (71,236) {31,368)
Deferred taxation - (37)
Bank loans (26,923) -
Obligations under finance leases (2,902) -
Other loan - (2,363)
Mincrity interests (12,483) (7,458)
51,719 104,805
Less: Interest already held by the Group
Interests in associates (15,479) (33,210)
Amount due from an associate (3,378) (9,916)
Net assets acquired 32,862 61,679
Goodwill on acquisition 42,730 -
Negative goodwill on acquisition (2,226) (14,256)
73,366 47,423
Satisfied by:
Cash 73,366 41,961
Capitalisation of loans to an associate ~ 5,462
73,366 47,423
Net cash inflow in respect of acquisition of a subsidiary:
Cash and bank balances acquired 39,258 173,764
Less: Cash consideration paid (73,366) (41,961)
(34,108) 131,803

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed HK$181,687,000 (2004; HK$95,894,000) to
the Group's turnover and HK$1,677,000 (2004: HK$3,649,148) to the Group's profit from operations.
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34, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into five divisions. These divisions are
the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment information. The Group’s retailing of
telecommunication equipment and the related agency service were terminated during the prior
year.

Segment information about these businesses is presented below,

Turnover and results
Year ended 31st March, 2005

Continuing

Construction Insurance Computer and

and and Property information
engineering investment and hote! technology Others  Consolidated
HK$000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TURNOVER

Turnaver 2,287,011 530,692 578,519 574,861 387,015 4,358,098
Inter-segment sales (301) (14,986) (43,278) (5,678) (3,373) (67,616)
External sales 2,286,710 515,706 535,241 569,183 383,642 4,290,482

Inter-segment sales are charged at prices determined by management with reference to market prices.

RESULTS
Segment results 160,389 56,181 171,887 3,311 10,086 401,854
Unallocated corporate expenses (7,367)
Interest income 9,544
Profit from operations 404,031
Finance costs (27,056)
Share of results of associates 2,309 - - (826) (1,9086) (423)
Share of resufls of jointly controlled

entities {128) - 616 - - 488
Profits before taxation 377,040
Taxation (73,052)
Profit before minarity interests 303,388
Minority Interests (22,250)
Profit for the year 281,738
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34, BUSINESS AND GEOCRAPHICAL SEGMENTS = continued

Business segments — continued

Balance sheet
As at 31st March, 2005

Continuing
Construction Insurance Computer and
and and Property information
engineering investment and hotel technology COthers  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§000
ASSETS
Segment assels 1,747,763 1,818,242 2,626,388 221,628 158,256 6,772,211
Interests in associates 5838 - 358 - 17,576 23,172
Interests in jointly contralled entities 14,045 - 50,858 - - 64,903
Unallocated corporate assets 12,497
Consolidated total assels 6,873,449
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 1,122,553 408,930 206,135 79,056 14,491 1,831,165
Unallocated corporate liabllities 1,852,323
Consalidated total fiabilities 3,683,488
Other information
Year ended 31st March, 2005
Continuing
Construction . Insurance Computer and
and and Property information
engineering investment and hotel technology Others  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Capital additions 270,827 11 33,303 6,064 1,095 311,300
Depreciation and amortisation 40,787 122 39,044 4,681 2,730 87,364
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment 1,884 - 1,512 450 364 4,210
Impairment foss on property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets 5,720 - - - - 5,720
Holding gain {loss) on investment
in securities 133 5,324 - {8,271) - (2,814)
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34, BUSINESS AND CEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS = confinued
Business segments — continued
Turnover and results
Year ended 31st March, 2004
Continuing Discontinued
Telecom-
munication
service and
Construction Insurance Computer and general
and and Property information merchandise
engineering investment and hotel technology Others trading  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
TURNOVER
Turnover 1,636,785 308,230 384,715 545,107 399,673 1,618 3,277,328
Inter-segment sales (918) {25,223} {44,805) (4,593) (2,024) {824) (78,387)
External sales 1,635,867 283,007 339,910 541514 397,649 994 3,198,941
Inter-segment sales are charged at prices determined by management with reference to market
prices.
RESULTS
Segment resulls 143,918 102,576 44,296 4,345 318 2,780 301,031
Unallocated corporate
£XPENSES {3,108)
Interest income 13,581
Profit from gperations 311,504
Finance costs (43,032)
Share of results of associates (4,767} - - (1 (6,322 - {11,166)
Share of results of jointly .
controlled entities 60 - (2.827) - - - (2,467)
Gain on discontinued
operations - - - - - 1,016 1,016
Profits before taxation 255,855
Taxation (38,932)
Profit before minerity interests 216,923
Minority Interests (30,923)
Profit for the year 186,000
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34, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS - continued

Business segments —~ continued

Balance sheet
As at 31st March, 2004

Continuing Discontinued

Telecom-

munication

service and

Construction Insurance Computer and general

and and Property  information merchandise
engineering investment and hotsl technology Others trading  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK8'000 HK§°000 HK8'000 HK§'000 HK§000 HK$:000

ASSETS
Segment assets 1,595,924 1,156,401 2452874 288,699 167,878 2,518 5,664,293
Interests in associates 25175 - - 2,239 15,856 - 43,270
interests in jointly
controlled entities 8,835 ~ 12,908 - - - 21,743
Unallocated corporate assets 26,637
Consolidated total assels 5,755,943
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 894,592 496,884 118,660 82,145 16,963 3,845 1,613,089
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,346,226
Consolidated total fiabifities 2,959,315
Other information
Year ended 31st March, 2004
Continuing
Construction Insurance Computer and
and and Property information
engineering investment and hotel technology Others Consclidated
HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Capital additions 29,803 10 3,849 6,195 1857 41,714
Depreciation and amortisation 16,482 165 31,329 4,803 2,435 55,214
Loss (profit) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 329 - 4192 - (5) 4,516
Holding gain {loss) on investment
in securities 1,847 17,218 - 6,596 (260) 25,402
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts 13,299 {8) 609 4214 382 18,496
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34, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS = continued

Geographical Segments

The Group's operations in construction and engineering are located in Hong Kong, Mainland
China, Singapore and Europe. Property investment and trading activities and hotel operations are
mainly carried out in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Canada. Sales and servicing of IT equipment
and business machines are mainly carried out in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Thailand. Motor
vehicles trading and other trading are carried out in Canada and USA, respectively. Insurance and
investment business is conducted in Hong Kong. The discontinued operations, retailing of general
merchandise and telecommunication equipment and agency services was carried out in Hong
Kong. The following is an analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical market:

Turnover by geographical market

2005 2004

HK$'000 % HK$’000 %

Hong Kong 2,889,778 67 2,145,982 67
Mainland China 396,759 g 256,748 8
Singapore 182,230 4 180,491 5
Thailand 69,028 2 124,176 4
Europe 230,040 8 52,615 2
Canada 293,647 7 308,644 10
U.S.A. 102,085 2 102,602 3
Australia 110,122 3 - -
Others 16,793 - 27,683 1
4,290,482 10¢C 3,198,941 100

The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of segment assets and additions to investment
properties, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets analysed by geographical area in
which the assets are located:

Additions to other properties,

Carrying amounts plant and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’'000 % HK$000 % HK$'000 % HK$000 %
Hong Kang 3,986,135 59 3,983,015 70 85,753 27 8,690 21
Mainland China 918,862 13 764,894 14 5,446 2 2,041 5
Singapore 286,753 4 310,436 5 1,135 1 5,109 12
Thailand 53,142 1 65,042 1 - - 3,004 7
Europe 556,545 8 66838 1t 116,605 37 20,463 49
Canada 378,345 6 398,907 7 7,668 2 1,718 4
US.A. 359,223 5 82,223 1 43 1 135 1
Australia 178,820 3 - - 92221 29 - -
Others 54,452 1 13,532 1 2,429 1 553

6,772,277 100 5,684,887 100 311,300 100 41,714 100
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MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, additions to plant and equipment during the year amounting to HK$2,134,000
(2004: nil) were financed by new finance leases.

During the year ended 31st March, 2004,

(a) 9,905,717 shares were issued in lieu of cash dividends payabie to the shareholders at a
total consideration of approximately HK$34,767,000.

(b) The Group acquired an additional 11.82% interest in NordiTube satisfied partly by the
conversion of loans due from NordiTube of HK$5,462,000 as disclosed in note 33.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Particulars of the emoluments paid to the Directors of the Company are as follows:

2005 2004

HK$’'000 HK$'000

Fees 375 375
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 20,458 16,495
Contributions to retirement schemes 778 540
21,611 17,410

Apart from the Directors’ fees of HK$375,000 (2004: HK$375,000), no other emoluments were paid
or are payable to the Independent Non-executive Directors.

No compensation for loss of office were paid or are payable to any of the Directors.

The emocluments of the Directors fall within the following bands:

Number of directors

Bands 2005 2004
Nil HK$1,000,000 3 6
HK$1,000,001 HK$1,500,000 1 1
HK$1,500,001 HK$2,000,000 3 2
HK$2,500,001 HK$3,000,000 1 -
HK$3,000,001 HK$3,500,000 - 1
HK$3,500,001 HK$4,000,000 1 -
HK$8,000,001 HK$8,500,000 1 1

10 11
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36. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT = continuad

The five highest paid individuals include three (2004: four) Directors and the total emoluments paid
to the five highest paid individuals for both years are as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 18,357 16,331
Performance-based bonus 4,933 -
Contributions to retirement scheme 514 542
23,804 16,873

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals fall within the following bands:

Number of individuals

Bands 2005 2004
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 - 3
HK$2,000,001 HK$2,500,000 1 -
HK$2,500,001 HK$3,000,000 1 -
HK$3,000,001 HK$3,500,000 - 1
HK$3,500,001 HK$4,000,000 1 -
HK$6,500,001 HK$7,000,000 1 -
HK$8,000,001 HK$8,500,000 1 1

5 5

37. CHARGE ON ASSETS

Bank loans of HK$632,309,000 (2004: HK$631,688,000) and other unutilised banking facilities are
secured by charges on certain properties, certain plant and equipment, other investments, inventories
and other assets of the Group with an aggregate carrying value of HK$1,682,027,000 (2004:
HK$1,746,423,000). in addition, fixed deposits of HK$89,386,000 were also pledged at 31st March,
2004 as a security for guarantees issued by banks for the Group’s performance for maintenance
and remedial work for certain Private Sector Participation Scheme projects completed by the
Group and as a security for a performance bond issued by a bank in favour of a customer.
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38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had the following contingent liabilities and
commitments:

{a)  The Group and the Company had contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees issued for:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Banking facilities granted to:
Subsidiaries - - 764,945 878,106
Associates 94,830 67,563 94,830 67,563
Mortgage finance provided to
the purchasers of properties
by an associate 1,125 1,821 - -
Performance of subsidiaries
under certain contracts - - 235,951 405,435
Leasing of the Group’s
equipment - - 81 1,753
95,955 69,384 1,095,807 1,352,857

(b)  The Company had contingent liabilities in respect of counter-indemnities given to banks and
insurance institutions amounting to approximately HK$124,200,000 (2004: HK$257,200,000)
in respect of guarantees issued by them on the Group’s performance for maintenance and
remedial work for Private Sector Participation Scheme projects completed by the Group.

39, CAPITAL COMMITMENT

THE GROUP
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided
in the financial statements in respect of investment
in partnership 14,369 19,667

£0. QPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee
The Group had commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as foliows:

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

Within one year 8,920 5,906
In the second to fifth year inclusive 18,733 3,629
Over five years 13,266 -
40,919 9,535
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40, OPERATING LEASES = continued

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office premises.
Leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for an average term of three years.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, investment properties and completed properties for sale with a carrying
value of approximately HK$316 million (2004: HK$348 million) and HK$390 million (2004: HK$389
million) respectively were rented out under operating leases. All of the properties were leased out
for periods ranging from one year to five years. The future minimum lease payments receivable by
the Group under non-canceliable operating leases for each of the following periods are as follows:

2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 29,006 35,845
In the second to fifth year inclusive 22,213 11,352
51,219 47,197

47, SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(a) Share option scheme of the Company
At 1st April, 2003, the Company had outstanding options granted under the old share option
scheme of the Company which was expired in 2001. As a result of the consolidation of the
Company’s shares in June 2003, the outstanding options entitled holders to subscribe for
6,830,000 new shares of the Company at an adjusted price of HK$2.44 per share and were
disposed during the year ended 31st March, 2004.

The Company’s existing share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted by the shareholders
pursuant to a resolution passed on 20th September, 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
the participants with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to
encourage participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its shares
for the benefit of the Company and its sharehoiders as a whole. The Scheme will expire on
19th September, 2012.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the Scheme
and any other schemes is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the date of shareholders’ approval of the Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”) or,
if such 10% limit is refreshed, at the date of shareholders’ approval of the renewal of the
Scheme Mandate Limit. The maximum aggregate number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Scheme and any other share option schemes, must not exceed 30% of the total number of
shares of the Company in issue from time to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company then in issue, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. Each grant of options to any director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
must be approved by Independent Non-executive Directors. Where any grant of options to a
substantial sharehoider or an independent non-executive director or any of their respective
associates would result in the shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon exercise
of options already granted and to be granted in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued
share capital and with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 in the 12-month period up to the
date of grant must be approved in advance by the Company’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days from the date of grant, upon payment of
HK$1 per grant. An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme at
any time during the effective period of the Scheme to be notified by the Board of Directors
which shall not be later than 10 years from the date of grant. The exercise price is determined
by the Directors of the Company, and will not be less than the highest of the closing price of
the Company’s share on the date of grant, the average closing price of the share on the
Stock Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant, and the
nominal value.

No options have been granted under the Scheme.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES = continued

(b) Share option scheme of Chevalier iTech Holdings Limited (“CiTL”)
The existing share option scheme of a subsidiary of the Company, CiTL ("CiTL Scheme”)
was adopted on 20th September, 2002 and its terms are similar to the Company’s Scheme.
No options have been granted under the CiTL Scheme.

The financial impact of share options granted is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s
balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised. Upon the exercise of the share options,
the resuiting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the share, and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account. Options which lapse or are
cancelled prior to their exercise date are deleted from the register of outstanding options.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has established various retirement benefit schemes for the benefit of its staff in Hong
Kong and overseas. In Hong Kong, the Group participates in both a defined contribution scheme
which is registered under the Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the "ORSQO Scheme”)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. Employees who were members of the
ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF Scheme were offered a choice of staying
within the ORSO Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new employees joining the
Group on or after 1st December, 2000 are required to join the MPF Scheme.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5% of the relevant payroll costs at a
maximum of HK$1,000 to the Scheme. The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions from
both employees and the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 7.5% of the employee’s basic salary,
depending on the length of service with the Group.

Arrangements for staff retirement benefits of overseas employees vary from country to country and
are made in accordance with local regulations and customs.

Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions. The
amount of forfeited contributions utilised in this manner during the year was HK$1,231,000 (2004
HK$ 2,348,000). At 31st March, 2005, the total amount of forfeited contributions, which arose upon
employees leaving the ORSO Scheme and which are available to reduce the contributions payable
in future years, was HK$131,000 (2004: HK$59,000). At 31st March, 2005, contributions of
HK$2,130,000 (2004: HK$2,192,000) due in respect of the reporting period had not been paid over
to the ORSO Scheme.

OTHER COMMITMENTS
At 31st March, 2005,

(a) The Group has outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts with the total notional amount
of approximately HK$642,418,000 (2004 HK$898,022,000), most of which are between
United States dollar and Hong Kong doilar and with various maturity dates up to January
2006.

(b}  The Group has outstanding interest rate swaps with the total nominal values of approximately
HK$634,000,000 (2004: HK$650,000,000) and with various maturity dates up to August
2014.
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44, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the material transactions entered during the year with the Company’s associates and
jointly controlled entities which are regarded as related parties for the purpose of Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice 20 “Related Party Disclosures” are as follows:

() A 10-year license had been granted by an associate’s which became a subsidiary during the
year ended 31st March, 2005 to the Group for the rights of using the pipe rehabilitation
technology. Royalty paid for the use of the technology during the year amounted to
HK$226,000 (2004: HK$2,083,000). The Group purchased materials and equipment of
HK$635,000 (2004: HK$24,066,000) at agreed terms from this associate. The amount payable
at 31st March, 2004 amounted to HK$1,498,000.

(i) The Group made advances to its associates and jointly controlied entities during the year.
The advances to these companies are unsecured and the outstanding balances at 31st
March, 2005 are disclosed in the consolidated balance sheet and notes 19 and 20. Included
in the advances are unsecured loans of HK$14,700,000 (2004: HK$14,156,000) to an
associate which bear interest at HIBOR plus 1.5% per annum. Interest income during the
year on these loans amounted to HK$222,000 (2004: HK$649,000). In prior year, the Group
received interest of HK$171,000 in respect of loans to associates which became subsidiaries
during the year ended 31st March, 2004.

45, POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Subsequent to 31st March, 2005, the Group acquired the entire issued share capital of Pacific
Coffee (Holdings) Limited for a consideration of HK$205,000,000 of which HK$60,000,000 was
financed by bank borrowings. It is impracticable to disclose the amounts of assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of Pacific Coffee (Holdings) Limited at the acquisition date because management
of the Group is in the process of determining such amounts.

Pacific Coffee (Holdings) Limited is engaged in the business of trading and retailing of coffee
products and operation of coffee shops.
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Place or country of Issued and Effective percentage of issued share
incorporation or paid up share capitaliregistered capital

registration/ Class of  capitallregistered No. of held by the company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities

% %

Chevalier (Aluminium Engineering)

Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK32 2 - 100 Supply and instaflation of
{note 4) aluminium building
materials and
curtain walls
Chevalier {Aluminium Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100 - 100 Supply and installation
Engineering) Limited Deferred HK$2 2 - 100 of aluminium building
materials and
curtain walls
Chevalier Automabiles Inc. Canada Common 5100 100 - 100 Sales and servicing of
(note 4) aufomobiles
Chevalier (Building Supplies & Hong Kong Ordinary - HKS100 100 - 100 Supply and installation
Enginesring) Limited Deferred HK$2 2 - 100 of building materials

and trading of forklift
trucks and generators

Chevelier Civil Engineering Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100 - 100 Civil engineering
{Hong Kong) Limited
Chevelier (Civil Engineering) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$45,837,002 45,837,002 - 100 Civil engineering
Limited Daferred HKS24,964,002 24,964,002 -
Chevelier Cold Storage and Hong Kong Ordinary HK§2 2 - 56.25 Operation of &
Warehousing Limited cold storage warehouse
and logistic
Chevalier (Construction) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$60,500,000 60,500,000 - 99.6  Building construction and
Company Limited maintenance
Chevalier Construction The Brifish Qrdinary HK$8,938,544 89,385 444 100 - Investment holding
Holdings Limited Virgin slands/
Hong Kong
Chevalier Canstruction Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1,000 100 - 100 Building construction
{Hong Kong) Limited Deferred HK$10,000 1,000 - 100
Chevalier Development (S) Pte. Singapore Ordinary 552,500,000 2,500,000 - 100 Property investment
Limited (nofe 4}
Chevalier Dongguan Hotel Mainland Not RMB40,000,000 Not - 100 Hotel operation
Co Limited {nofes 1 and 4) China  applicable applicable
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Place or country of
incerporation or

registration/

Name of company operation

Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Hang Kong
Limited

Chevalier Enginesring (S) Pte. Singapare
Limited {note 4)

Chevalier (Envirotech) Limited Hong Kang

Chevalier (HK) Limited Hong Kong

Chevalier (Insurance Brokers) Hong Kong
Limited

Chevalier Insurance Company Hong Kong
Limited

Chevalier tnternational USA
{USA) Inc. {note 4)

Chevalier iTech Holdings Limited Bermuda/
(listed on The Stock Exchange Hong Kong
of Hong Kong Limited)

Chevalier iTech Services Limited Hong Kong

Chevalier iTech Thai Thaitand
Limited {notes 3 and 4)

Chevalier Lifts Engineering Mainland
{Shenzhen) Co Limited China

(notes 1 and 4)
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Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Common

QOrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Preference

Not
applicable

Issued and

paid up share
capitaliregistered
capital

HK$69,200,000

$8500,000

HK$ 127,600,000

HK$143,085,000

HK$1,000,000

HK$200,000,000

US$4,012,000

HKS85,677 935

HK$2

BAHT18,980,000
BAHT1,020,000

RMB10,000,000

No. of
shares

69,200,000

500,000

127,600,000

572,340,000

1,000,000

200,000,000

4,012,000

171,355,871

189,800
10,200

Not
applicable

Effective percentage of issued share
capitaliregistered capital

held by the company
Directly  Indirectly
% %

- 100

- 100

- 100

100 -
100 -
100 -

- 100

429 78

- 50.7

- 50.7

- 235

- 100

Principal activities

Installation of electrical
and mechanical equipment
and provision of project
management service

Installation and
maintenance of lifts

Environmental
engineering

Marketing, instalfation
and maintenance of
lifts, escalators and

air-conditioning
systems, supply and
servicing of power
equipment and
industrial equipment

Insurance brokerage

Insurance underwriting

Grocery Trading

Investment holding

Trading and servicing of
computer and business
machines

Trading of computer and
business machines

(nstallation and
maintenance of lifts
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Appendix | = continued

Place or country of Issued and Effective percentage of issued share
incorporation or paid up share capitalfregistered capital
registration/ Class of  capitaliregistered No. of held by the company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
% %
Chevalier (OA) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK§100,000 100,000 - 507 Trading of computer

and office equipment
and provision of repair
and maintenance service

Chevaller (OA) Services Limited Hang Kong Ordinary HKS2 2 - 50.7 Maintenance services

1

Chevalier Pipe Technologies Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$230,000,000 230,000,000 100 Invesiment holding and
trading of pipelining
materials, machinery

and equipment

Chevalier Property Management Hong Kong Ordinary HK§100 100 - 100 Property management
Limited Deferred HK$1,002 1,002 - 100
Chevalier (Satellink) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$365,002 365,002 - 50.7 Installation of satellite
antennae
Chevalier Singapore Holdings Singapore Ordinary $811,250,000 142,500,000 - 100 Marketing, instaliation
Pte. Ltd. {note 4) and maintenance of lifts
and escalaors
Chevalier Network Solutions Thai Thailand Ordinary BAHT15,000,000 150,000 - 50.7 Trading of
Limited (Formerly known as telecommunication
Chevalier Telecom {Thailand) equipment
Limited) (note 4)
Chevalier (Travel Agency) Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,500,000 15,000 - 100 Travel agency
Companhia de Elevadores Macau Ordinary Patacas 100,000 100 - 100 Installation and maintenance
Chevalier (Macau) of lifts

Limited ({note 4)

Elevator Parts Engineering Hong Kong Ordinary HK$400,000 40,000 - 100 Marketing, installation
Company Limited and maintenance of lifts
Forth Bridge Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$20 2 - o100 Property investment
Deferred HK$10,000 1,000 - 100
Futex Development Limited Hong Kong QOrdinary HK3$1,000 1,000 - 100 Property investment
(nole 4J and development
Full Ascent Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK§2 2 - 56.25 Property investment
Gold Express Development Hong Kong Ordinary HKS$100 100 - 100 Property development
Limited Deferred HKS2 2 - 100
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Place or country of Issued and Effective percentage of issued share
incorporation or paid up share capitaliregistered capital
registration/ Class of  capitallregistered No. of held by the company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
% %
Goldyork Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 2 100 - Property investment

Limited (note 4)

Good Process Limited Hang Kong Ordinary HK$149 149 100 - Property development
Deferred HK§51 51 - 100
Goodkent Limited {note ¢) Hong Kong Ordinary HKS100 100 - 100 Property development
Deferred HK$2 2 - 100
Hung Mau Realty & Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200 2 - 100 Building construction
Construction Limited Deferred HK$25,936.200 259,362 - - and civil engineering
(Change of name on
5th July 2005 to CPC
Construction Hong Kong Limited)
Jiufiang Chevalier Hote! & Mainfand Not RMB25,000,000 Not - 100 Hotel operation
Travel Co., Limited China  applicable applicable

(notes 1 and 4)

KMG Holding GmbH Germany Ordinary Euro25,000 2 - 100 Pipe-line engineering and
maintenance, rehabilitation

and construction

of pipelines, including

sewage, cleaning, gas

and water pipelines, and

civil and structural

engineering
Lac Kar Investment Company Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3,600,000 3,600,000 - 100 Property investment
Limited
Lucky Fine Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 2 - 50.7 Property investment
and share dealing
Macleh {Chevalier) Limited Canada Common C8101,100 10,100 - 100 Property investment
{note 4) and hotel aperation
Macont Developments Inc. Canada Commen 51,000 1,000 - 100 Property investment
{note 4)
Matierhorn Properties Limited The British Ordinary Usss 1 - 100 Property investment
Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

82 ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Principal Subsidiaries

Appendix [ = continued

Place or country of Issued and Effective percentage of issued share
incorporation or paid up share capitalfregistered capital
registration/ Class of  capitaliregistered No. of held by the company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
% %
NordiTube Technologies AB Sweden/Belgium Ordinary SEK54 509,340 109,018,680 - 9243 Supply PHOENIX process
{note 4) and liners used by ficensees
for pipe rehabilitation
projects
Oriental Sharp Limited Hong Kong QOrdinary HK$360,000,000 360,000,000 - 100 Property development
Deferred HK$51 51 - 100
Peak Gain Limited {note 4) Hong Kong Ordinary HKS20 2 - 100 Property investment
PPR Technology (S) Singapore Ordinary $GD1,000,000 1,000,000 - 92.8  Pipe-line engineering and
Pie Lid. (note 4| mainienance, rehabilitation
{change of name on and construction
Bih April, 2005 to Chevalier of pipelines, including
Pipe Rehabilitation Singapore sewage, gas and
Ple. Lid.) water pipelines, and
civil and structural
engineering
Preussag Pipe Rehabilitation Hong Kong Ordinary HK343,400,000 43,400,000 - 100 Design and construction
Hong Kong Limited for flushing water,
{change of name on cooling water, gas,
30th April, 2005 to Chevalier sewages and drainage
Pipe Rehabilifation Hong Kong pipelines
Limited)
Proud Rich Limited (nofe 4) Hong Kong Ordinary HKS20 2 - 100 Property investment
Deferred HK$20 2 - 100
Rib Loc Group Limited Australia Ordinary A§14,907,000 28,397,332 - 7417 Franchising, manufacturing
{Delisted from and merketing of products
the Australian Stock and systems in the pipe
Exchange on renavation market,
25th August, 2004) manufacture and
marketing of air
conditioning ducts
and component
Shanghai Chon Main Mainland Not 1S§18,000,000 Not - 80 Property development
Real Estate Development China  applicable applicable
Co. Ltd. (nofes 2 and 4)
Sup Aswin Limited (note 4) Thailand Crdinary BAHT15,000,000 150,000 - 50.7 Praperty investment
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Place or country of Issued and Effective percentage of issued share
incorporation or paid up share capitaliregistered capital
registration/ Class of  capitaliregistered No. of held by the company
Name of company operation shares capital shares Directly  indirectly Principal activities
% %
Talent Luck Limited Hang Kong Ordinary HK$270,000,000 270,000,000 - 100 Property development
Deferred HK§51 51 - 100
Union Pear] Development Hong Keng Ordinary HKS2 2 - 100 Property investment
Limited and trading
Winfield Development Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 2 - 100 Property investment
Limited
Xinyang Chevalier Hotel Mainland Not RMB74,142 781 Not - 70 Hotel aperation
Co. Lid. (notes 2 and ¢) China  applicable applicable
ENEHREERERERLT Mainland Not HK$30,000,000 Not - 80.1 Investment holding
{notes 2 and 4) China  applicable applicable and providing
management service
757040 Ontario Limited {note 4) Canada Common C$10 10 - 100 Property investment
Notes:

(1) Established in the Mainland China as wholly foreign owned enterprise.
(2) Established in the Mainland China as sino-foreign owned equity joint venture.

(3) Preference share are 10% non-cummulative and every four preference shares of this company carry one vote.
All such shares have no right to participate in the distribution of surplus assets in case of winding-up.

(4) Not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

(5) All deferred shares are non-voting and practically have no rights to participate in any distribution upon winding
up.

84 ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ~ 2005




Appendix (I

Place or

country of

incorporation

Name of associate operation

Chevalier MLD Leasing Hong Kong
Company Limited

K2 Printing Company Limited Hong Kong

Class of
shares held

Ordinary

Ordinary

CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Principal Associates

Effective percentage
of issued
capital held by
the Company indirectly  Principal activities
%

50 Finance, leasing
and hire purchase

financing

49 Printing magazines
and books

All the associates are corporate and the Group’s entitlement to share in the profit or loss in these
associates is in proportion to its ownership interest.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 - 2005 85



CHEVALIER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Principal Jointly Controlled Entities

Appendix I

Name of jointly
controlled entity

Dongguan Keehing Real
Estate Development Limited

Dongguan Keesing Real
Estate Development Limited

Lam Woo & Company
Limited

Lam Woo Construction
Limited

Shenzhen Chevalier Golden
Peak Real Estate
Development Co.

Limited (note)

REEZERTIRHELR
BRAE

Note: The Group share 50% in the profit or loss of the jointly controlled entities.

Place or
country of
incorporation
or registration/
operation

Mainland China

Mainland China

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Mainland China

Mainland China

Class of
shares held

Not
applicable

Not
applicable

Ordinary

Ordinary

Not
applicable

Not
applicable

Form of
business
structure

Wholly foreign
owned enterprise

Wholly foreign
owned enterprise

Incorporated

Incorporated

Sino-foreign
owned equity
joint venture

Sino-foreign
owned equity
joint venture

Effective
percentage
of issued
share capital/
registered
share capital
held by the

Company indirectly

%

50

50

50

50

46

49

Principal activities
Property
development

Property
development
Civil
engineering

Building
maintenance

Property
development

Property
development

Except the above-mentioned, the Group’s entitiement to share in the profit or loss of these jointly controlled
entities is in proportion to its ownership interest.
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